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Vision 2020

To be responsive, vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution

Manage, upgrade and expand operational boundary on
sound ‘economic principles’

Arrest and bring down power transmission losses and
attain world class transmission system.

Optimize revenue generation through alternative use of
available resources, adopt cost control measures and

explore uncontrolled revenue path

Adapt fair working practices, empower collectives, and
make PSTCL “a great institution”.

Pursue holistic Corporate Social Responsibilities.
Make safety a way of life.

Core Values

Trust, Mutual Respect and Industrial harmony
Discipline, Dedication, Commitment & Transparency
Dignity, Honesty & Integrity
Organizational Pride with Sincerity of purpose
Sharing, Caring & Concern
Operational Excellence & Professionalism
Creativity, Research & Development
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NOTICE
AND
DIRECTORS' REPORT



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
p S C Regd. Office : PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala - 147 001

CIN No. : U40109PB2010SGC033814
P ORPORATION LIMITED Website : www.pstcl.org, E-mail : comp-secy@pstcl.org TELE FAX: 0175-2970047

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 14" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Punjab State

Transmission Corporation Limited will be held on Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 3:30 P.M.

through physical presence at the Registered Office of the Company, PSEB Head Office, The

Mall, Patiala as well as Remote Video Conferencing mode to transact the following Business:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 315 March 2024, the
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2024-25.

Special Business:

3. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 as approved by
the Board of Directors of the Corporation and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
the re-appointment made by the Board of Directors of M/s Reema Arya & Co., Practising Cost
Accountant, #1823, St Bugga Badana, Kacha Patiala as Cost Auditor of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited, for conducting the audit of the cost records of the
Corporation for the financial year 2024-25, at a remuneration of Rs. 25,000/- (Rupees Twenty
Five Thousand only) inclusive of TA & DA but exclusive of other statutory levies to be paid
extra as applicable from time to time under the provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to
time notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India as set out in the
Statement annexed to the notice, be and is hereby ratified.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give
effect to this resolution".

By Order of the Board
For & on behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporatmn Limited

R
/ (Sahil Pandey)

( Company Secretary

Notes:

a) A member who is entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

b) Proxy in order to be effective should be lodged with the Company at least 48 hours before the
Commencement of the meeting.

¢) Copy of Audited Annual Accounts of PSTCL for FY 2023-24 together with Report of
Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

d) An explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
business to be transacted is annexed hereto.

DA/As Above.

-] —



No. 1111 /1)2S7CS/T-45/Vol.-III Dated: 27 69. 24

To Members:

1. His Excellency, the Governor of Punjab through Administrative Secretary, Government of
Punjab, Department of Power (Energy Branch), Civil Secretariat-II, Chandigarh.

2. Shri Anurag Verma, IAS, Chief Secretary, Government of Punjab, Main Civil Secretariat-I,
Chandigarh.

3. Shri Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS, Principal Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of
Finance, Civil Secretariat-I, Chandigarh.

4. Shri Rahul Tewari, IAS, Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Member, PSTCL, Patiala.

5. Shri Rahul Tewari, IAS, Administrative Secretary, Government of Punjab, Department of
Power, Civil Secretariat-II, Chandigarh.

6. Shri Varun Roojam, IAS, Excise Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

7. Shri Varun Roejam, IAS, Taxation Commissioner, Government of Punjab, Chandigarh.

8. Shri Mohammad Tayyab, IAS, Secretary/Expenditure, Government of Punjab, Department
of Finance, Civil Secretariat-I, Chandigarh.

9. Shri Bhupinder Singh, IAS, Special Secretary, Department of Power, Government of Punjab,
Civil Secretariat-1I, Chandigarh.

10. Shri Baldev Singh Sran, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, PSPCL, Patiala.

K. Shri Showkat Ahmad Parray, IAS, D.C. Patiala.

12. Shri Aaditya Dachalwal, IAS, Municipal Commissioner, Patiala.

13. Shri Daljit Singh Mangat, I1AS, Divisional Commissioner, Patiala.

14. Er. Ravinder Singh Saini, Director/Commercial, PSPCL, Patiala.

15. Er. Vardeep Singh Maunder, Director/Technical, PSTCL

Endst. No. 1126/j129 /CS/T-45 Vol.-III Dated: 277.09. 2.y

To Directors:

1.

Smt. Gurpreet Kaur Sapra, IAS, (Director/PSTCL), Secretary Personnel. Government of
Punjab, Punjab Civil Secretariat-1, Chandigarh.

Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/Finance & Commercial, PSTCL, Patiala.

Sh. Nem Chand, Director/Administration, PSTCL, Patiala.

Er. Suresh Kumar Arora, Independent Director, PSTCL,# 24, Vikas Vihar, Bhupindra Road,
Patiala.

Endst. No. 1120/)2)/CS/T-45 Vol.-111 Dated: 2.77. 09. 2}1
To Auditors:
1. M/s K.S. Dua & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor, PSTCL, 11, Green View,
Rajbaha Road, Near Garden Resort, Patiala.
2. M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Secretarial Auditor, PSTCL, A-302, VVIP Mangal, Opp
KW Delhi 6 Mall, Raj Nagar Extension, Ghaziabad-201017.
For and on behalf of
For Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
,,%;/{9 X: W/a,bf
s
(Sahil Pandey)
Company Secretary
CC: No.132/1133/CS/T-45 Vol.-111 Dated: 27,09 2y

1. Chief Financial Oftficer, PSTCL., Patiala.
2. Chief Accounts Officer/Finance & Audit, PSTCL, Patiala.
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Annexure to Notice
Explanatory Statement in respect of the agenda to the business to be transacted at the Annual
General Meeting of PSTCL.

Ordinary Business

Item No. 2

Pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 619(2) of the Companies
Act, 1956, the auditors of the Government Company are to be appointed by or re-appointed by the
Comptroller and Auditors General of India (C&AG) and their remuneration has to be fixed by the
Company in the Annual General Meeting or in such manner as the company in general meeting
may determine as per Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the authorization given by the Members of the Company in its 13" Annual General
Meeting held on 25.09.2023, Board of Directors in its 81* meeting held on 08.12.2023 approved
the remuneration and other terms and conditions including reimbursement of out of pocket
expenses of M/s K.S. Dua & Co., Chartered Accountants, 11, Green View, Rajbaha Road, Near
Garden Resort, Patiala and Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2023-24 as under:

M/s K S Dua & Co., Chartered Accountants, 11, Green View, Rajbaha Road, Near Garden Resort,
Patiala appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India vide letter No. CA.V/COY/Punjab,
PSTCL (1)1764 dated 22.09.2023 as Statutory Auditors of the company for FY 2023-24 under
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall be entitled for remuneration of Rs. 3,50,000/- (Rs.
Three Lacs Fifty Thousand only) excluding GST for conducting the audit of accounts of PSTCL for
the Financial Year 2023-24.

Statutory Auditors and its staff shall be entitled for reimbursement of TA/DA and hotel charges for
performing journeys within Punjab and Chandigarh, where the auditors have no head office or
branch office for conducting the Statutory Audit of the books of accounts of PSTCL, at the rates
specified in TA Regulations as amended from time to time as per entitlement of the officers/staff of
the Corporation along with hotel charges outside Punjab and Chandigarh. Reimbursement of the
hotel charges shall be subject to non-availability of guest houses of PSPCL and PSTCL. For the
purpose of TA/DA, Auditors and its staff shall be categorised as under:

Category
Partner of the Firm I
Qualified CA employee of the Firm II
Semi qualified /Article of the Firm I

C&AG have yet to make the appointment of Statutory Auditors of PSTCL for FY 2024-25. It is
proposed that Board of Directors may be authorized to fix the remuneration and other terms and

conditions including reimbursement of out of pocket expenses of Statutory Auditors appointed by
C&AG for FY 2024-25 in connection with the audit work of PSTCL.

The Board recommends the resolution for your approval as Special Resolution.




Item No. 3

Pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 read with Section 143(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Cost Auditor approved by the Board of Directors
on the basis of recommendation of Audit Committee shail require to be ratified by the shareholders.

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of PSTCL in its
85" meeting held on 27.08.2024 approved the re-appointment of M/s Reema Arya & Co.,
Practising Cost Accountant, #1823, St Bugga Badana, Kacha Patiala as Cost Auditors of Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited, for conducting the audit of the cost records of the
Corporation for the financial year 2024-25, at a lump sum remuneration of Rs. 25,000/~ (Rs.
Twenty Five Thousand only) inclusive of TA & DA but exclusive of other statutory levies to be
paid extra as applicable from time to time under the provisions of section 148(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to
time notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India. The remuneration of the
Cost Auditor as approved above was subject to the ratification by the Shareholders of the
Corporation in General Meeting.

Accordingly, Members are requested to ratify the remuneration payable to Cost Auditors for the
Financial Year 2024-25 by passing ordinary resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives is directly or indirectly
concerned or interested in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolution as ordinary resolution for your approval.

For & on Behalf of
Punjab State Transmission Corporati bLimited

0
Tl
(Sahil Pandey)
C

( ompany Secretary




DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members,
Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 14% Annual Report on the
performance of your Corporation for the financial year ended 31st March,
2024 along with audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and
Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for
the review period.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial performance of the Corporation for the year ended 31st
March, 2024 with comparative position of the previous vyear is
summarized as under:

Particulars Rs. In Lakhs

For the | For the year
vear ended | ended March
March 31st 31st 2023

2024
Income:
(a) Revenue from Operations 1,57,372.42 1,59,442.54
(b) Other Income 4,547.04 3,494.82
Total Income 1,61,919.46 | 1,62,937.36
Expenses:
(a) Employee Benefits Expenses 79,304.27 78,109.68
(b) Finance Costs 34,470.17 34,708.60
(c) Depreciation, amortization expenses & 32,635.82 31,460.08
impairment expenses
(d) Other expenses:
(i) Repair & Maintenance 4,142.11 3,572.87
(ii) Administration & General Expenses 2,764.95 2,759.71
(iii) ULDC Charges 1,923.61 1,252.29
(iv) Other expenses /debits 248.03 738.26
(v) CSR activities 222.80 131.15
Total Expenses 1,55,711.74| 1,52,732.63
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 6,207.72 10,204.73

Tax Expense
-Current tax

Profit /(Loss) for the period 6,207.72 10,204.73

Other Comprehensive Income
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to
Profit or Loss
- Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Gratuity (73.86) (115.04)

Other Comprehensive Income (73.86) (115.04)

Total Comprehensive Income for the 6,133.86 10,089.69
Period

Earning per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted (3) 1.02 1.68




During the year under review the total income of Punjab State
Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was Rs.1,61,919.46 (FY 2023-
24) as against Rs.1,62,937.36 (FY 2022-23) during the previous year (Rs.
in Lacs).

Profit after tax during the year was Rs. 6,207.72 (FY 2023-24) against
Profit of Rs. 10,204.73 (FY 2022-23) during previous year (Rs. in Lacs).

Financial Highlights: -

FY 20-21 FY21-22 FY22-23

FY 23-24

Revenue from Operations EBIT/EBIT Margin
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Debt-Equity Ratio Debt Service Coverage Ratio
1.60 L2 . 0.90
1.40 1.32 _— 13 0.80
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1'00 """" ] 0.60 sontsiarniies SRR
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Return on Equity Net Profit Ratio
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Return on Capital Employed Return on Investment
9.00% R 25.00%
8.00% 20.06%
o 20.00%
;ggj - 6:18% <5
s ~ 15.00%
5.00%
: 4,00% e 10.00% 8.25%
3.00% 4.71%
© 2.00% 5.00% —ig1s l
- 1.00%
0.00% | ] 0.00% - ..
V2021 EY21-22  FY22-23  FY 2324 FY20-21  FY21-22  FY22-23  FY23-24
REC/PFC LTD.
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
A+ A+ A+ A+
INDIAN RATINGS LTD.
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Long Term | IND BBB-Negative | IND BBB-Stable | IND BBB-Stable | IND BBB- Stable
Short Term | IND BBB-Negative | IND A3 IND A3 IND BBB- Stable

SHARE CAPITAL
The authorized Equity Share Capital of the Corporation is Rs. 3000 Crore
divided into 300 Crore equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issued and paid
up equity share capital as on 31st March, 2024 was Rs. 605,88,34,650/-
divided in to 605883465 equity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up which
is entirely held by the Government of Punjab and its nominees.

~F—




TRANSFER TO RESERVES
No amount has been proposed to be transferred to reserves for the year
under review.

DIVIDEND
No amount has been proposed to be recommended as dividend for the
period under review.

VISION, MISSION AND CORE VALUES

In order to keep pace with the changing business environment, your
Corporation “Vision, Mission and Core Values” are being pursued to make
the Corporation a responsive, vibrant, reliable and efficient Institution.

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT

During the period under report, your corporation's thrust was to continue
the existing transmission system as reliable and efficient and to ensure up
gradation/ augmentation of the existing transmission system and
commissioning of new transmission lines and grid substations as per the
requirement of PSPCL to serve the Punjab Consumers in better way.
Corporation is on the track to manage, upgrade and expand operational
boundary on sound "Economic Principles". During the period under report,
your Corporation has been able to add 1994.5 MVA capacity and 69.146
circuit kilometers of transmission lines in the state grid system at the
Voltage level of 400KV/220KV/132KV.

The voltage class wise capacity in terms of MVA in our transmission
network is as under:

Sr. | Voltage MVA Capacity
No. | Class AS on |As on As on
31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.05.2024
1 400KV 5890.00 6575.00 6575.00
2 220KV 26360.00 27092.00 27624.50
3 132KV 5223.17 5268.17 5268.17
Total 37473.17 38935.17 39467.67

The voltage class wise transmission lines in terms of circuit kilometers in
our transmission network is as under:

Sr. | Voltage Class Circuit Kilometer
No. As on As on |As on
31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.05.2024
1 400KV 1666.430 1666.880 1674.872
2 220KV 7925.296 7977.938 7982.000
3 132KV 3109.140 3109.140 3113.140
Total 12700.866| 12753.958 12770.012

The major up-gradation/augmentation of existing as well as construction
of new lines and sub-stations completed during the period under report
are as follows:

TRANSMISSION LINES

1 | 220KV S/S Bhari to Daheru 220KV Line for Northern Railways- Work
Completed & line energized on 03/06/2023.

2 | Connecting 220KV Devigarh to 220KV S/S Rajpura- Work Completed &




line energized on 14/06/2023.

Termination of 220KV S/S Rajpura to 400KV S/S Faggan Majra Circuit
line at 220KV S/S Bahadurgarh- Work Completed & line energized on
02/07/2023.

Raising of 220KV Bhalwan- Nabha line due to construction of Delhi-
Amritsar-Katra Expressway- Work Completed & line energized on
14/08/2023.

Construction of 220KV line from 220KV Amloh to 220KV s/s M/s.
Madhav KRG HRC Pvt. Ltd. (Deposit work)- Line length- 4.806 KM,
Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work completed.

Raising of 400KV line Rajpura Dhuri (TL no. 233) due to construction
of Delhi-Katra Amritsar Expressway (NHAI Deposit Work)- Line
Length- 0.350 KM, Work completed & Line energized on 23/10/2023.

Provision of 220 KV 2nd ckt using special arrangement for connecting
400 KV S/Stn Dhanansu with 220 KV Gaunsgarh regarding power
evacuation from 400 KV Dhanansu (Planned work)- Line length-
1.950 KM (S/C), Conductor size- 0.5 sq.", Work completed.

LILO of 220 KV S/Stn Mansa-Sunam at 400 KV S/Stn Patran (Planned
Work)- Line Length- 85.474 KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work
completed.

Raising of 220 KV Malerkotla to Mandi Gobindgarh (TL No.120-121)
due to construction of Delhi Amritsar Katra Expressway (NHAI Deposit
Work)- Line Length- 0.379 KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sqg.", Work
completed, Line energized on dated 14/11/2023.

10

LILO of 220 KV Kohara-Sahnewal at 400 KV Dhanansu & LILO of 220
KV RTP-Kohara at 220 KV Gaunsgarh on M.ckt towers (Now Dhanansu
- Gaunsgarh DC Line)- Line length- 1.980 KM (S/C), Conductor size-
0.5 sq.", Work completed.

11

Provision of 220KV 2nd ckt using special arrangement for connecting
400KV S/Stn. Dhanansu with 220KV Gaunsgarh regarding power
evacuation from 400KV Dhanansu- Line length- 1.980 KM (S/C),
Conductor size- 0.5 sq.", Work completed and Line energized on
31/01/2024.

12

LILO of 220 KV Sarna-Wadala Granthian at Gurdaspur- Line length-
15.688 KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work completed.

13

LILO of one Ckt of 400 KV Jalandhar-Kurukshetra DC line at 400 KV
Dhanansu- Line length- 7.778 KM, Conductor size- 0.5 sqg.", Work
completed and Line energized on 30/01/2024.

14

LILO of 220KV Rajpura-Mohali at 220KV switching S/S for release of
connection to M/s. Ultratech- Line length- 2.181 KM, Conductor size-
0.4 sq.", Work completed and Line energized on 21/01/2024.

15

Shifting of TL No0.194 A of 220 KV Goindwal - Bottianwala line
(Planned work)- Line length- 0.069x2 = 0.138 KM, Conductor size-
0.4 sq.", Work completed.

16

Shifting of 220 KV DC Rajpura - Gobindgarh over proposed integrated
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Pharmaceutical Park, Wazirabad PSIEC Work (Deposit work)- Line
length- 0.881 KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work completed.

17

Raising height of 220 KV BBMB & PSTCL Barnala to GNDTP Bathinda
SC line on common towers (Deposit work)- Line length- 0.310 KM,
Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work completed.

18

Dismantlement & Re-sagging of conductor for replacement of
damaged 01No. tower (TL no. 26) of existing 132KV Moga-Sosan &
132KV Moga-Dhalleke DC on DC line (R&M Work)- Line length-
2.450KM (Re-sagging), Conductor size- 0.2 sq." & 0.15 sq.", Work
completed & line energized on dated 28/03/2024.

19

Replacement of conductor of G1-G2-G3 Line (R&M Work)- Total Line
length- 3.0KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work completed & line
energized on dated 14/04/2024.

20

Shifting of 132KV GGSSTPP Ropar - GACL S/C Line for proposed
400KV S/S at GGSSTPP Ropar (R&M Work)- Total Line length-
0.386KM, Conductor size- 0.2 sq.", Work completed & line energized
on dated 10/04/2024.

21

Shifting of LILO of 220KV Sunam Mansa at 400KV PGCIL Patran due to
construction of Delhi Amritsar Katra Expressway (NHAI Contributory
work)- Total Line length- 0.235KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work
completed.

22

Raising of 132KV Line from Mukerian PH-1 to PH-2 (R&M Work)- Total
Line length- 0.185KM, Conductor size- 0.4 sq.", Work completed on
dated 06/05/2024.

GRID SUBSTATIONS

During the period under report, T/F capacity had been added/
augmented/dismantled/ replaced during the period under report at 02 No.
400KV Substations, 30 Nos. 220KV Substations and 6 No. 132KV
Substations.

O&M OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

During the period, your Corporation has taken the steps to maintain the
Transmission System at its best. P&M Organization has replaced
old/obsolete equipments during the period are as under:

Sr. | Description of Works 2023-24 01/04/24 to 31/05/24
No. . (FY 2024-25)

1 Replacement of Breakers 113 Nos. 37 Nos.

2 Replacement of CTs 252 Nos. 77 Nos.

3 Replacement of PTs 06 Nos. 09 Nos.

4 Replacement of S/S Batteries 10 Nos. 04 Nos.

5 Replacement of LAs 30 Nos. 15 Nos.

6 Replacement of C&R Panels 52 Nos. 03 Nos.

7 Replacement of Relays 173 Nos. 38 Nos.




o Power availability during FY 2023-24 is 99.8678%.

« PSTCL is one of the few Organization in India deploying Hotline
maintenance i.e. working/ doing maintenance of live lines/ Sub-stations
thereby avoiding disruption of supply to the consumer. Huge monetary
savings has been made by performing Hotline activities in respect of
sale of power and wheeling charges.

« ODTL is providing services to consumer of state and has earned
revenue of about 50 lakhs in FY 2023-24. Process has been started for
NABL accreditation.

e Process has been started to implement network of all IED's in
substations and assessing them at Central location for analyzing faults.

e OPGW is being installed in PSTCL network, this will facilitate seamless
flow of Data. Automation and Goose based carrier aided tripping.

e Emergency Restoration System (ERS) were installed on 220KV Khassa-
Civil line Khassa- Chogawan DC line and 220KV Jamsher-Sultanpur/
Badshahpur-Sultanpur DC Line.

e Timely commissioning of 500 MVA ICT at 400K Dhanansu to record
increase of ATC/TTC limits i.e. now 9000/9500 MW.

PUNJAB STATE GRID OPERATION
PUNJAB STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE (PSLDC)

The SLDC organization is the apex body for operation, monitoring and
control of power system in the State. The essential activities like pre-
dispatching activities including scheduling of generation and operational
planning, real time dispatch etc. are being discharged in accordance with
the directions of NRLDC and prescribed grid operation procedures to
ensure safety and security of the grids. To achieve maximum security and
efficiency, SLDC closely monitors the control of the frequency, voltage
and line flows, economic generation, switching operations etc.

By way of transmission system strengthening and efficient/coordinated
grid operations, the maximum demand met has increased from 13431
MW (during FY 2021-22), 14295 MW (during FY 2022-23) and 15295 MW
(during FY 2023-24) to 15933 MW on 19.06.2024 (as per SCADA data)
due to increase in ATC/TTC limit of the State of Punjab. The ATC/TTC
limits have been enhanced from 6600/7200 MW in Paddy 2020,
7100/7700 MW in Paddy 2021, 8500/9000 in Paddy 2022, 9000/9500 MW
in Paddy 2023 and further to 9500/10000 MW in Paddy 2024 as detailed
below:
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Sr. | Duratio | Time Total Reliabilit | Available Remarks
No n Perio | Transfer | y Margin | Transfer
. d Capabilit {(MW) Capabilit
(in y (TTC) (b) y (ATC)
hrs.) | of Punjab of Punjab
(MW) (MW)
(a) (c) = (a)
- (b)
1 | April 21 | 00-24 7400 600 6800 Commissioning  of
- August 4% 500MVA ICT at
21 Amritsar(PG) &
Conductor
augmentation of
220KV
Ludhiana(PG)-Lalton
Kalan D/C to HTLS,
etc.
2 | Sep 21 - | 0000- 8000 600 7400 400KV Bus Splitting
April 22 | 0800 arrangement at 765
1800- KV S/Stn. Moga
0000 (PGCIL)
0800- 7700 600 7100
1800
3 | May-22 | 00-24 8200 500 7700 Augmentation of
315 to 500MVA ICT
at Ludhiana
4 | Jun-22 | 00-24 8700 500 8200 Commissioning of
3¢ 500MVA ICT at
Rajpura
5 | July-22 | 00-24 9000 500 8500 Conductor
- May augmentation of
23 220KV  Jalandhar-
Kartarpur D/C from
Zebra to HTLS
6 June 00-24 9500 500 9000 Augmentation of
23- 315 to 500MVA ICT
onwards at Ludhiana &

Augmentation of
250 to 500MVA ICT
at Moga &

Augmentation of
315 to 500MVA ICT
at Nakodar &

Reorientation works

of 220KV
Patiala/Bahadurgarh
-Rajpura D/C &
220kV Rajpura-

Devigarh D/C.




May 24- | 00-24 10000 500 9500 Commissioning  of
onwards 400 KV S/s
Dhanansu with 1 no.
400/220KV 500 MVA
ICT and LILO of 400
KV Jalandhar-
Kurukshetra circuit
and underline
network.

BOUNDARY METERING CUM TRANSMISSION LEVEL ENERGY AUDIT
The energy meters for assessment of PSTCL transmission losses have
been installed on all boundary points.

The transmission losses of PSTCL network for FY 2019-20 to FY 2023-24
are as under:-

PSTCL Transmission Losses (%age)

N

25
1

ol lIl I

0
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

wt

[y

(%2

The transmission losses have decreased from 2.27% (FY 2022-23) to
2.24% (FY 2023-24).

Open Access

Punjab SLDC is granting online NOC to STOA Customers.

Deviation accounting of large IPPs selling power to PSPCL (M/s NPL,
M/s TSPL & M/s GVK), Northern Railway were prepared.

Weekly Deviation Settlement accounting of 33 nos. Pooling Sub
Stations with solar generation capacity of 5 MW & above has been
started w.e.f. 01.02.2024 as per the directions of Hon’ble PSERC and
weekly accounts amounting to Rs. 80,60,971/- have been raised till
date.

First Green Energy Open Access application of India was approved by
Punjab SLDC through GOAR portal.

During the period 01.04.2023 to 20.06.2024, 30 no. STOA
applications were received. All the applications were processed within
prescribed timelines of Open Access Regulations. 23 no. applications

/"‘? -




were approved and accordingly STOA was granted to Open Access
Customers.

e Open Access and Energy Accounting data is being regularly updated
on SLDC website, including Open Access Procedures, Open Access
Charges, List of Open Access Customers, List of Registered Solar
Generators/ Pooling Stations/ QCAs, Accounts pertaining to Energy
Scheduled by Open Access Customers and Unscheduled Interchange
(UI)/ Deviation Settlement accounts and other operational data.

SCADA & CYBER SECURITY

Real time data of 173 No. Substations/Generating Plants (including IPPS)
is being successfully reporting at SLDC Ablowal Patiala, out of total 192
Nos. total 400KV/220KV/132KV/ Generating substations.

Further, more than 100 nos. RE plants (solar, bibmass, Co-Gen.) of
different capacities installed in Punjab & integrated with SLDC SCADA
system and total RE power integrated is more than 1GW.

The present SCADA system installed in SLDC was upgraded in the year
2015 under ULDC phase-II with the latest features. Now, the upgradation
of SCADA system is due in the coming year. PGCIL is entrusted to install
the upgraded SCADA system in Punjab SLDC and tender has been floated
by PGCIL in this regard to install SCADA system under ULDC phase -III in
unified manner in all Northern region SLDCs for more reliable grid
operation & visualization with cyber security having features such as
Application whitelisting to VAPT tool, SMS & Email gateway, Firewall for
RTU communication, SIEM to ADMS (Automatic Demand Management
System), AGC tool (Automatic Generation Control) and Patch
Management software.

SCADA System and URTDSM System installed at SLDC Ablowal has been
declared as Critical Information Infrastructure (CII) by NCIIPC. Now Govt.
of Punjab, Department of Power (Energy Branch) vide Gazette notification
No. 11/29/2022-PE3 dated 28.7.2022 has also declared Punjab SCADA
System as Protected system subsequently vide Govt Of Punjab gazette
notification dtd. 23.12.2022.

Information Security Management System (ISMS) is also being
implemented by ISO. 27001 certification for Punjab SLDC, Patiala: 400KV
substation Rajpura and 220KV substation Mohali-1. Regular Cyber Audits
are also being conducted for IT & OT systems installed at SLDC.

Cyber Advisories & alerts received from NCIIPC/CERT-IN/CSK/CSIRT etc.
are also being addressed on daily basis to protect Critical Infrastructure
installed at SLDC. Honeypots are also installed for identifying potential
cyber threats. All critical systems at SLDC are protected by Next
Generation Firewalls installed at SLDC.

From time-to-time, SLDC officers have been nominated for the cyber
Security related trainings/seminars/meetings conducted by various
agencies.
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Design Cell-
Implementation of Scheduling, Accounting, Metering and

Settlement of Transactions (SAMAST) framework in Punjab:

SAMAST scheme was recommended by Forum of Regulators (FOR) for
implementation by SLDCs/STUs under the supervision of respective State
Regulatory Commissions.

This project is in final stages of Implementation in Punjab. Under this
project, old energy meters at all 400 kV/220 kV/132 kV PSTCL Grid
Substations/State Thermal and IPPs/Hydel Generators/RE Generators and
Open Access customers have been replaced with Advanced Metering
Infrastructure. Metering Data is being received remotely from these
stations through 4G technology and Optical Fibre at Data Center
developed at SLDC. This data is used in Software Applications developed
under the project. Manual Meter Reading from these stations is now not
required thereby saving lots of manhours and resulting in improved
metering accuracy. Also, the Substation Owner/Generator are able to see
metering data online which enables better Generation and Grid Control.
Under this project a Data Center has been established at Punjab State
Load Dispatch Center at Patiala for remote meter reading and for running
various software modules. Through this project, Forecasting, Scheduling
and Deviation Settlement of RE Solar Generators has been made
operational which aims towards better discipline in RE Generation based
on State Loading Conditions. Forecasting of State Load/Demand, Energy
Accounting, Financial Accounting and Transmission Outage Planning
software modules has also been developed under this project which will
replace many manual processes of SLDC in the coming time. Android
Mobile Application has also been developed for watching real time loading
and Generation Data on mobile phone.

Providing Real Time Telemetry of Substations:

The availability of infrastructure for real time data through remote
telemetry from 400 kV/220 kV/132 kV/Generating Substations at SLDC
Punjab has been improved to 88.57% in 2023-24 through installation of
Remote Terminal Units at Grid Substations which shall increase to 100%
in 2024-25 as the work is in progress for the same.

AWARDS

1.5LDC has been selected as second runner-up in April, 2023 in Best
SLDC Category by IPPAL.

2.SLDC has been awarded winner in March, 2022 in Best Performing
SLDC Category by IPPAI.

I.T. INITIATIVES

e iHRMS:

a) To have a transparent, fast and reliable solution to its employees
PSTCL has adopted the Integrated Human Resource Management
System (iHRMS) developed by Government of Punjab working on
various modules of the package is in process.

b) The module of online approval of Earned leave, has already been
implemented like Earned Leave, Half-pay leave, Medical leave, Child
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Care leave (CCL), Extraordinary Leave (EOL), Maternity leave,
Maternity Leave and Adoption Leave, Salary Module in iHRMS has
been started in parallel to PSPCL's existing salary package. Efforts
are being made to shift salary completely on iHRMS.

Cyber Security:

Cyber Security Audit/ VAPT of various IT applications by implementing
Audit Trail feature, attend various cyber security trainings and cyber
security mock drills exercises arranged by CERT-IN/CERT-
Trans/NCIIPC for the purpose of cyber security awareness.

Computer Norms and IT guidelines have been amended so that PSPCL
officers/officials working in PSTCL are able to buy the laptops for
official use on their own.

PSTCL Website:
a) Its Design has been amended to make it mobile responsive.

b) The various static pages of PSTCL website (Image Gallery, BOD,
KMP, Main Page Images) have been changed to dynamic pages
which can now be updated through Content Management portal.

c) PSTCL website design has been Modified along with a new future of
Chat bot which are under implementation state.

AMS Software:
Continues improvements are being carried out in AMS as per the
statutory as well as requirements of Accounts Section.

GST Portal:

PSTCL has successfully developed its in house software to implement
the GST issues. Recent amendments were made to implement the time
limit fixed for reporting e-invoices by Govt. of India in GST portal.

OTHER:
e Feature to upload documents on SLDC website by concerned
organization/wing has been implemented.

. Enhance/added new features/ new Reports in the various IT
applications of PSTCL.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Pursuant to Article 45 of Articles of Association of the Company,
Chairman-cum-Managing Director and Directors are being appointed by
the State Government being controlling Shareholder and their position as
on the date of this report is as under:

Sr. | Name of Director Designation
No.
1 | Sh. Rahul Tewari, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director
2 | Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS Nominee Director
3 | Smt. Gurpreet Kaur Sapra, IAS Woman Director
4 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/Finance & Commercial
5 | Sh. Vardeep Singh Maunder Director/Technical
6 | Sh. Nem Chand Director/Administration
7 | Sh. S.K. Arora Independent Director




CHANGES IN BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The composition of the Board of Directors has undergone some changes .
during the FY 2023-24 and thereafter. The following Directors have been
retired/ ceased to be Directors of the Company from April, 2023 till the
date of this report:-

Sr. | Name of Director Designation Tenure
No.
1 | Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS | Chairman-cum- 21.04.2021 to 31.07.2023
Managing Director
2 | Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS | Chairman-cum- 16.08.2023 to 05.08.2024
Managing Director
3 | Smt. Isha, IAS Woman Director 03.11.2022 to 27.07.2023
4 | Sh. Anil Kaplush Independent Director | 11.09.2020 to 10.01.2024

The Board places on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services
rendered by Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS, Smt. Isha,
IAS, and Sh. Anil Kaplush during their association with the Corporation.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are the
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company as on the date of the
report:

Sr. | Name Designation

No.

1 Sh. Rahul Tewari, IAS Chairman-cum-Managing Director
2 Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/Finance & Commercial

3 Sh. Vardeep Singh Maunder | Director/Technical

4 Sh. Nem Chand Director/Administration

5 Sh. Sumit Bansal Chief Financial Officer

6 Sh. Sahil Pandey Company Secretary

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

PSTCL believes in striving continuously towards higher levels of
transparency, responsibility, accountability and fairness in all aspects of
its operations. The Board of PSTCL believes and supports Corporate
Governance practices of high standard, ensuring observance of these
principles in all its dealings.

BOARD MEETINGS
Total number of 6 (Six) Board meetings were held during FY 2023-24.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
The Corporation has the following Committees of the Board:

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS (WTD)
As on the date of this report, the composition of the Committee of Whole
Time Directors is as under:

1. Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member
4. Director/Administration Member




The Committee has been assigned to review the operational areas of
business and other important matters as assigned by the Board of
Directors, the Whole Time Directors of the Company hold their meetings
from time to time.

COMMITTEE OF BOARD (LOANS)
As on the date of this report, the composition of the Committee of Board
(Loans) is as under:

1. Chairman-cum-Managing Director Chairman
2. Director/Finance & Commercial Member
3. Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 4 (Four) meetings.
The Board has authorized Committee of Board (Loans) to make
arrangement with Financial Institutions/Banks for availing financial
assistance from time to time as per requirement of the Corporation.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As on the date of this report, the composition of the Audit Committee
constituted pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, is as under:

1 Sh. S.K. Arora, Chairperson
Independent Director )

2 Smt. Gurpreet Kaur Sapra, IAS Member
Director/Technical Member

During the period under report, the Committee held 3 (Three) meetings.

CSR COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with CSR Rules dated 27t" February, 2014 notified by the
Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the present
composition of CSR Committee of the Board of PSTCL as on the date of
the report was as under:

1. Director/Administration Chairman
2. Director/Technical Member
3. Sh. S.K. Arora, Independent Director Member

(01) Number of meeting of CSR Committee was held during FY 2023-24.
Annual Report on CSR is annexed as Annexure (25-28) of the report as
per provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

~18



NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Pursuant to provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made there under, the Nomination and Remuneration committee
constituted as on the date of the report was as under:

Sr. Name Designation

No.

1 Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS, Member
Nominee Director

2 Smt. Gurpreet Kaur Sapra, IAS, Member

3 Sh. S.K. Arora, Member

Independent Director

All Directors' of PSTCL are being appointed/nominated by the Government
of Punjab and their remuneration/terms are being regulated as per the
notifications issued by Government of Punjab from time to time.

COMMITTEE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149(8) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with clause VII (1) of Schedule IV of Act, the composition of
Committee of Independent Directors of PSTCL was as under:

1. *Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director.
2. Sh. S.K. Arora, Independent Director

(01) number meeting of Committee of Independent Directors was held
during FY 2023-24.

Note:- (* Sh. Anil Kaplush, Independent Director has completed his tenure on 10.01.2024).

AUDITORS:

a. STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s K.S. Dua & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditor,
PSTCL, 11, Green View, Rajbaha Road, Near Garden Resort, Patiala
were the Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for FY 2023-24 under
section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 to audit the accounts of the
Corporation for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

b. COST AUDITORS
M/s Reema Arya & Co., Patiala were the Cost Auditors of the
Corporation appointed by the Board under section 148(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made thereunder to
conduct the Cost Audit of Cost Records of PSTCL for FY 2023-24.

c. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder, M/s Shweta Aggarwal & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, Ghaziabad was appointed Secretarial Auditors of the
Corporation for FY 2023-24 to conduct Secretarial Audit of Records
and Documents.
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REPLIES OF THE MANAGEMENT ON THE QUALIFICATIONS IN THE
AUDITOR’S REPORT

The replies of the management on the comments of the report of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India are given in the Annexure ( )
to this Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The report of the Secretarial Auditor is as per Annexure (29-33) No
explanations/comments relating to the qualifications, reservations or
remarks made by the auditors in their report.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Cost Records of the Company for FY 2023-24 have been maintained
as specified under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND ITS COMPLIANCE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, your company has been complying with the provisions of applicable
secretarial standards (SS-1I and SS-1I) with respect to Board meetings and
General meetings as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the
extract of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is given in Annexure (34-43).

PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES

The Corporation did not employ any such person whose particulars are
required to be given under Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Management Personnel) Rules 2014,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 22 OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with
the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. The Company strives to provide a safe and
conducive work environment and to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Information relating to the provisions of section 134(3)(m)of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules there under in respect of conservation of
energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as
under:



A. Conservation of Energy:
PSTCL is a transmission utility however keeping in view the
conservation of energy efforts are being made by PSTCL organization
is going to install solar rooftop plants (approx. 1699 KW) at their
220KV substations for their own use.

B. Technology Absorption:
PSTCL has taken various steps to adopt various technologies
absorption like OPGW optical Ground wire, HYBRID/GIS switchgear
technology, long rod polymer insulators, ERS technology etc.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

Total Foreign Exchange earnings : Nil
Total Foreign Exchange outgo : Nil
DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Corporation has not accepted any
deposits covered under chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013, from the
public.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year under review, there were no contract or arrangements
entered in to by the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013. However, as per Indian Accounting
Standard 24, "Related Party Disclosures" is given at note 52 of the
financial statements which is attached with this report as Annexure (44-
46).

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your
company has in place Vigil Mechanism Policy for Directors and employees
of the Corporation to report their genuine concerns or grievances about
unethical behavior, actual or suspect fraud or violation of Companies Code
of Conduct or Ethics Policy. The policy provides adequate safeguards
against victimization of employees and Directors who express their
concerns. The detailed Vigil Mechanism Policy is available on PSTCL
website named www.pstcl.org

VENDOR DEVELOPMENT POLICY

The Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (hereinafter call ‘the
Corporation’ has been facing delay in delivery of equipment from most of
the suppliers for various reasons which have affected the progress of
transmission works. Thus, there is a need to widen the supplier base to
deal with such problems. With a view to develop and promote new
vendors for getting faster deliveries of equipment/materials at
competitive rates, it is considered necessary to give opportunity to the
manufacturers of the equipment/material by way of relaxation criteria of
qualifying operating experience. The relaxation of qualifying criteria shall
only be limited to operating experience of the new vendors without
diluting the technical specifications and standards which will be applicable
to all suppliers. This Vendors Development Policy has been framed by the
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Corporation to encourage new vendors to participate in the tender of the
Corporation with due safeguard of the interest of the Corporation.

RISK MANAGEMENT

There is a continuous process of identifying/ managing risks through a
Risk Management Process. The measures used in managing the risks are
reviewed from time to time. The risks identified by the Company broadly
fall in the categories of operational risk, regulatory risk and financial &
accounting risk. The risk management process consists of risk
identification, risk assessment, risk monitoring & risk mitigation. During
the year, measures were taken for minimization of risks and the Board
was informed from time to time. In the opinion of the Board, none of the
said risks which have been identified may threaten the existence of the
Company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF
THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments have been occurred, which affect
the financial position of the Company between the end of FY 2023-24 and
to the date of report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE

There are no such orders passed by any authority which will impact the
going concern status and company's operations in future.

NAMES OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME / CEASED TO
BE SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
DURING THE YEAR

The Company did not have any subsidiary Company during the year
under review. No company has become / ceased to be subsidiary, Joint
Venture or Associate Company during the year under report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information
and explanation obtained by them, yours Directors make the following
statements in terms of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013:

(@) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable
Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and
of the profit & loss of the Company for that period.

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

- 38~



provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
considered to be adequate and operating effectively.

(e) The Annual Accounts for the financial year ended March 31st, 2024
had been prepared on a going concern basis.
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Flrmexue- A

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPESONSIBILITY FOR FY 2023-24

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of PSTCL:
The Policy has been formulated in reference to the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules 2014 notified by the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide
notification dated February, 27" 2014. As per the provision of Companies Act, the CSR
Policy of PSTCL was formulated on 27.03.2014.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

i e H

B e

B R SR

Sl | Name of Direetor Designation/ Nature of Directorship Number. of | Number of
No. meetings of | meelings of
CSR CSR
o . Committee Committee
! held during | attended
the year during the
year
1. | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal | Chairman of CSR Committee 0 0
(Director/Administration, PSTCL)
Sh. Nem Chand Chairman of CSR Committee | I 1
(Director/Administration, PSTCL)
2. | Er.  Vardeep Singh | Member of CSR Committee 1 1
Mander (Director/Technical, PSTCL)
1 3. | Er. Anil Kaplush Member of CSR Committee i |
(Independent Director, PSTCL)
Sh. $.K. Arora Member of CSR Committee 0 0
(Independent Director, PSTCL)

3. | Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR
committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects ) )
approved by the board are disclosed on the | hitpi/pstclorg/CSR/CSR Policy PSTCL.pdf
website of the company.

4. | Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR
projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) NA
of rule 8 of the Companies

(Corporate Social responsibility Policy)
Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).

5. | Details of the amount available for set off NA
in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the

Companies (Corporate  Social responsibility

Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set
A . .

off for the financial year, if any

S No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from | Amount required to be sef-off for
preceding financial years (in Rs) the financial year, if any (in Rs.)

o

(a) (i) Turnover (Rs.)- 2023-24 = 15,73,72,42,191/-
(if) Net Worth (Rs.)- 2023-24 = 13,48,76,54,050/-
(b) Net profits for the last three financial years:
S Financial year ended 31* March, 2021 | 31* March, 2022 31% March, 2023
Profits/(Loss) before tax 15,40,83,136 2,13,61,94,685 1,05,16,67,938
S F (Rs.) as per financial (Profit) (Profit) (Profit)
da statement )
. Computation of  Net /
profit(Loss) u/s 198 adjusted 3,34,19,45,759 (Profit)
as per rule 2(1)(f) of the
Companies (CSR  Policy)
Rules, 2014 (Rs.)




-~}

Average net profit of the company for the last three financial years ie. 2020-21, 202122 &
202223, as defined in explanation to section 135(5) of Companies  Act, 2013
Rs. 1,11,39,81,920/-. ’

8. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs, 2,22,79.638/- )

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects
Or programmes or activities of the previous financial years.

(¢) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any ~e-e--NA e
{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (8a+8b+8c). Rs. 2,22,79.638/-

9. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount - Amount Unspent (in Rs.) B N
| Spent for the Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Financial Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso 1o
Year. (in Rs.) | section 135(6) section 135(5)
Amount. Date of | Name of the Amount. Date of
transfer, Fund - transfer,
2,22,79,638 Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) 2) (3) ) (5} (6) () (8) (&) (10) (i
8L | Nume of the Ttem Local Location of the Project Amount | Amgunt Amount Mode uf | Mode of
Ne. | Project, from the | ares project, duration. | allecated speat in | teansferred | | pl i Tmph i
fist  of {YesiNg) for  the | the t Unspent | - Direct Through
activities project current CSR (YesiNa) Implementing
in {in Rs,) financial | Account Agency
Schedule Year (in | for the
Yil 1w Rs.} praject as
the Act, ’ per Seetion
135(6) (in
Rs) .
State | District Name | €SR
Registratio
aumber
NIL =
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
[ITMNE ] () ) (6) 7 8) i
SL | Name of the | Ifem Local Lacation  of the Amount spent for the | Mode of | Mode of
No. | Praject from the | area project project {in R,) implementation implementation-
st of | (Yes/No) Direct Through
activities {Yes/Noy implementing
in ) agency, -
schedule State District Name | CSR
4 Vi to registration
the Act. number,
1 Provision of frem NO Punjab | Various | Rs. 2,21,05,650/- 1 Yes M Aeen
Solar power | No, (i) Districts [@59745x74x5)
plant in 74 of
no.  Govt. Punjab
schools
{Upgradation
of  existing
63 No.
schools
(SoEs) from
5 kW 1o
10kW  and
new  Skw
solar  plants
L._iin other 1} . ]




- no.  schools
{other  than
SoEs))
£ through
£ PEDA.
i 2 Provision  of
i Gowt " Sehoss | Rs. 1,73,988-
through  Ofo
DGSE Mohali.
2,22,79,638/-
o (Transferred to
DGSE INST RO
: 1 SYSTEM IN |
i SCHOOLS RMSA
ir vide transaction no.
[ SBINRS52023122090
5 93373596513 Dt
8 20.12.2023)
* Note:- Utilization Certification of the same will be recelved by the end of August, 2024, .
(d)  Amount spent in Administrative Overheads NA
(e)  Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable NA
{(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year - Rs. 2,22,79,368/-
(9b+9¢+9d+9e)
{g)  Excess amount for set off, if any
SL No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as 2,22,79,638/-
“per section 135(5) .
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 2,22,79,638/-
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [0-(1)] Nil
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programimes Nil
or activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial Nil
years [(iii)-(iv)

10, (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

SI. | Preceding | Amount Amount Amount transferred to any fund | Amount
No. | Financial | transferred to spent in the | specified under Schedule VII'as per remaining
Year Unspent CSR | reporting section 135(6), if any. to be spent
Acecount Financial in i
under section | Year (in Rs.) , succeeding
135(6)  (in Name of the | Amount (in | Date of | financial
Rs.) Fund Rs.) transfer | years. (in
. Rs.)
NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

1) @) 3) 4) 5 {6) ()] 8) 3
S| Project 1D. Name of the | Financial Project Tetal Ameunt | Amount spent | Comulative Status  of the
Na. Praject, Year in which | doration, allocated for | on the project | amount spent st project

the  project the profect (in | in the reporting | the end of

was Rs.) , Financial Year | reporting Completed/

commenced, {in Re.} Financial Year (in | Ongoing

Rs.)
NA




In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details rel

ating to the asset so

created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year {(asset-wise details),

(a)

Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

(b)

Amount of CSR spent for ereation or acquisition of capital

asset,

NA

(c)

Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under
whose name such capital asset is registered, their address ete,

@

Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired
(including complete address and location of the capital asset).

12. Specify the reason(s), if the com

as per section 135(5).

~NA

pany has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit

~9F-
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Chairman CSR Cpmmittee PSTCL




SHWETA AGGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT ,
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited .
PSEB, HEAD OFFICE THE MALL,

PATIALA-147001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited. (hereinatter
called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my Opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of

secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opiniot, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31 March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hercunder

‘except which is mentioned in Annexure A and also that the Company has proper Board-process and
- compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafier

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Punjab State Transmission Corparation Limited (“The Company™) for the financial year ended on 31
March, 2024 according to the provisions of following laws as applicable:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;.

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

{1ii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securjties-g Exchange Board ot
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):- : X

Reg Off: A 302, VVIP Mangal, Opp KW Delhi 6 Mall, Raj Nagar Extension, Ghaziabad-201017
Email: csshwetamittal@gmail,com: Mob: 8954893224
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@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantiul Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit
Period) ‘

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

¢€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit
Period) "

dj The Securitics and Exchange Board of India {(Employee Stock Option Schene and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable on the
Company during the Audit Period) ,

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

[} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities)

Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

{vi) The other law as may be applicable specifically in case of the Company on the basis of
documents/information produce before us: :

List of Major Applicable Aet:-

Tax and Revenue Related
a). Income Tax Act, Act1962,
¢}. Goods and Service Tax Act,
by. Indian Stamp Act, 1999

We further report that the above-mentioned Tax and Revenue related law are reviews by
Statutory Auditor we have rely on his report.

Women’s Safety Related
4) Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressaly
Act, 2013

Factory & Labour Laws Related

a) Contract Labour (Reguiation and Abolition) Act, 1970,
b} Factories Act, 1948

¢} Industrinl Dispute Act, 1947

&) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

¢} The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
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) The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

g) Payment of wages Act, 1936 .

hy Employees Provident Fund & Miscellancous Provisions Act, 1952
i} Employees State Insurance Act, 1948 and wules thereunder.

11 Indian Trust Act, 1882 created for PF purposes for its employees

Environmental Related

a) The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution } Act, 1974

by The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution ) Act, 1981

¢} The Explosive Act & Rules for storing fuel /Petrol and Diesel for Generators.

d)y  The Environmental Protection Act, 1980 read with various rules for H andling Air,
Solid, Liquid, Electronic wasle

-

Electricity Related Law
a) The Electricity Act, 2003
DPE Guidelines (As applicable on Government Company)

We have also examined compliance with applicable clause of the following:
{1 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s), it
' applicable; Not Applicable on the Company during the Audit Period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above cxcept observation as stated
below.

We further report that:-

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and
recovded as part of the minutes.

We  further report that therc are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.




Note: This report is to be read with our ANNEXURE-A of even date which are annexed and
forms an integral part of this

Place: Ghaziabad .
Date: 23.07.2024 A ggitval ECS
UDIN No: FOT0673F000803377 . /MENG. 10673

£ R, 3
[, COP No. 14715
i 'j!
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*‘ANNEXURE-A’

The Members,

Punjab State 'l"rammiwimi Corporation Limited
PSEB, HEAD OFFICE THE MALL,
PATIALA-147001

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

P

Lot

Ly

6,

Place: Ghaziabad
Date: 23.07.2024 -

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to cxprm an opinion on these secretarial uwlds
based on owr audit,

We have followed the audit practices andl process as were appropriate to obiain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis (o ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the process and practice, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We presume that the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of accounts of the Company has been ascertained by statutory Auditors of the
Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of faws, rules and regulations and happening of event ctc.

The Compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules
regulations, standard is the respousibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy and effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affair of the Company.

- »«-..,,N

UDIN No: F010673F000803377 " M.No. 10677

0P No. 14715




Pmexvoe-D

: Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2024
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014}

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

T TCIN U40109PB2010SGC033814

i | Registration Date 16.04.2010

fii | Name of the Company PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION
LIMITED

iv | Category / Sub-Category of the | COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES/ PUNJAB
Company GOVERNMENT COMPANY

v | Address of the Registered office | PSEB, Head Office, The Mall, Patiala
and contact details
vi | Whether listed company Unlisted

vii | Name, Address and Contact Not Applicable
details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, if any

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

SL. | Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. | products / services Product/ service company

1 Transmission of Electric Energy 35107 100

11, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL. | NAME AND CIN/GLN | HOLDING/ % of Applicable Section
No. | ADDRESS OF SUBSIDIARY/ | shares
THE COMPANY ASSOCIATE | held
NOT APPLICABLE




IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders Change
Demat | Physical Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of | during
total total the
shares shares | year

1)) (n (111)] {av) v) v (Vi) (V1D (Ix) Xy
A. PROMOTER
(13 INDIAN
{a) 0 0 0 0 4] ¢ 1 0 0
Individua/HUF
(b} Central Govi/ | 0 6035883463 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 6058834635 | 100 0
State Govt (s)
(¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{d) Banks / F1 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0
(e) Any Other.... |0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
?UB;')YOTAL 0 605883465 | 603883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
A
(2} FOREIGN
(a) NRIs - 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(b) Other ~ 4 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
(¢} Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1]
(d) Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(¢) Any Other.... | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 o ¢ 0 1] 1] 1] 0 0
(A) (2)
TOTAL 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0
SHAREHOLDING
OF PROMOTER
A)=(AX1HANZ)
B. PUBLIC

SHAREHOLDI

NG
(1) INSTITUTIONS
{a) Mutual Funds | 0 1] 0 0 G 0 0 0 0
(b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
{c} Central 4] 1 0 0 0 ] 0 10
Govt/State
(ovi.(s)
{d) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0
Capital Funds
{¢) Insurance 0 1.0 4] 0 a 0 0 0 i
Companies
() Flls 0 0 0 0 1) 0 0 0 0
{g) Foreign 0 4] 4] 4 ( 0 0 O 0
Venture Capital
(h) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{specily) .
SUB-TOTAL 0 0 0 L 0 0 1] 0 i}
B
{2) NON-
INSTITUTIONS
(a) Bodies 0 0 0 4] Y 0 0 0 0
Corporate
{b) Individuals 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 D
{c}) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SUB-TOTAL 0 @ 0 ] 0 0 L (1] 0
{B) (1)

-




)’otal 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
+AB(B) (1) +(B)
(2)
(C) Shares held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
by Custodian for ‘ .
GDRs & ADRs
GRAND TOTAL | & 605883465 | 605883465 | 100 0 605883465 | 605883465 | 180 0
(A+B+C)
(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Sr. | Shareholder’s Name Sharcholding at the beginning of the Share Holding at the end of the Year Yo
No Year 01.04.2023 31.03.2024 Change
. No.ofShares | % of tofal | % No. of Shares | % of total % in Share
Shares of | of Shuresofthe | of Holding
the Shares Company Shares During
Company | pledged/ pledged / The Year
encumbered encumbered
1o total fu total
i Shares Shares
1 | Governor of Punjab 605833465 | 99,990 0| 603833465 99.990 0 0
2 | Sh. Vijay Kumar Janjua, 1AS 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
3 | Sh. Anurag Verma, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
4 | Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS 5000 0.001 0 5000 0.001 0 0
5 | Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS 5000 0.001 0 3000 0.001 0 0
6 | Sh. Bhupinder Singh, 1AS 3000 0.001 0 3000 0.001 0 0
7 | Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, 5000 0.001 0 0 0 0| 0.00t
IAS
8 | Sh. Mohammad Tayyab, IAS 0 0 0 5000 0.001 0 0.001
9 | Sh. Varun Roojam, IAS 12501 0.0002 0 1250 0.0002 0 0
10 | Sh. Kamal Kishor Yadev, 12501 0.0002 0 0 0 0| 0.0002
IAS
11 | Sh. Arshdeep Singh Thind, 0 0 0 1250 0.0002 0] 0.0002
1AS
12 | Sh A. Venu Prasad, IAS 5000 0 0.001 0 0 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL ]
13 | Sh. Tejveer Singh, 1AS, 0 0 0 3000 0.001 0 0.001
CMD, PSTCL
14 | Sh, Baldev Singh Sra 5000 0 0.061 5000 0.001 0 0
CMD, PSPCL
15 | Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri, 2500 0.0004 ] 0 0 01 0.0004
Director/Finance, PSPCL ‘
16 | Er. Ravinder Singh Saini, 0 0 0 2500 0.0004 01 0.0004
Director/Commercial, PSPCL
17 | Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, 2500 1 0.0004 0 0 0 01 0.0004
Director/F&C, PSTCL
18 | Er. Vardeep Singh Maunder, 0 0 0 2500 (.0004 0 0.0004
Director/Technical, PSTCL : )
19 | Smt. Sakshi Sawhney, IAS, 2500 1 . 0.0004 0 0 0 0§ 0.0004
D.C. Patiala :
20 | Sh. Showkat Ahmad Parray, 0 0 0 2500 0.0004 0] 0.0004
IAS, D.C. Patiala
21 | Sh. Arun Sekhri, IAS, 2500 1 0.0004 g 0 0 01 0.0004
Divisional Commissioner,
Patiala.
22 | Sh. Daljit Singh Mangat, IAS, 0 0 0 2500 0.0004 0 0.0004
Divisional Commiissioner,
Patiala,
23 | Sh. Aaditya Uppal, IAS, 2500 1 0.0004 0 2500 0.0004 0 0
Municipal Commissioner,
Patiala,
Total 605883465 | 100.000 0] 605883463 100.000 ] 1]

Sr. No. 2 to 23 are / were nominees of Government of Punjab.

....35,...




(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

Sk | Particulars Sharcholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares % of total
shares of the shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year 605883465 100 605883465 100

Date wise increase / decrease in Promoters

Share holding during the year specifying

the reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. NIL NIL NIL NiL

allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity

etc):

At the end of the year 603883465 100 605883465 100
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):

SI. | Particulars Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding
No. the year during the year

For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares

Shareholders * | of the company shares of the company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise increase / decrease in

Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase / NOT APPLICABLE

decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year ( or on the
date of separation, if separated
during the year)

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1

Sh. A. Venu Prasad, 1AS
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Cumulative Sharcholding during

the year

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

5000 0.001

5000

0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the vyear
specifying the reasons for increase

'/ decrease (e.¢g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
31.08.2023-Due to relinquishment
of charge of the post of Chairman-
cum-Muanaging Director  Shares
have been transferred to Sh.
Tejveer Singh, IAS, in compliance
of the Govemment of Punjab,
Depariment of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 4% December.
2020,

(5000) (0.001)

(5000)

(0.001)

At the end of the year
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Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS,
Chairman-cum-Managing

; Director

Sharcholding at the beginning of

the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0

0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

31.08.2023- Due to assumption of
the charge of the post Chairman-
cum-Managing Director Shares
have been transferred from Sh. A,
Venu Prasad, IAS, in compliance
of the Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 4™ December,
2020.

5000

0.001

5000

0.001

At the end of the year

5000

0.001

5000

0.001

Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS, Director

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Sharcholding during

{ex-Officio) the year the year :
Principal Secretary to No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
Government of Punjab, of the company shares of the company
Department of Power
At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001
Date wise increase / (decrease) in ,
Share holding during the year 0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase
{ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

- At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, IAS,

Shareholding at the beginning of

Cumulative Shareholding during

Director (ex-Officio) the year the vear ;

Principal Secretary to No. of shares | % of total shares | Neo. of % of total shares
Government of Punjab, of the company shares of the company
Department of Finance

At the beginning of the year 5000 0.001 3000 0.001

Date wise increase / (decrease) in

Share holding during the year 0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer

/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 5000 0.001 5000 0.001

Smt. Isha, 1AS, | Sharcholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Sharehelding during
{Woman Director) the year the year

No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
of the company of the company

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0

Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0

Share holding during the year

specifying the reasons for increase

/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
'/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0




Smt. Gurpreet Kaur Sapra, 1AS,
(Woman Director)

Sharcholding at the beginning of

the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0

0

0

0

Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity eic):

0

0

0

0

At the end of the year

4

0

0

0

Sh. Vinod Kumar
{Director/Finance
Commercial)

Bansal
&

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

No. of shares |

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

2500

0.0004

2500

0.0004

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):

26.10.2023- In compliance of the
Government of

Branch) order dated 3 November,
2022 shares has been transferred to
Er. Vardeep Singh Maunder,
Director/Technical, PSTCL.

, Punjab, |
| Department of Power (Energy

(2500)

(0.0004)

(2500)

(0.0004)

At the énd of the year

0

0

0

0

Er. Vardeep Singh Maunder,
Director/Technical, PSTCL.

Shareholding at the beginning of

the year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

% of total shares
of the company

At the beginning of the year

0

0

Date wise increase / (decrease) in
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/- bonus/ sweat equity etk

26.10.2023- In compliance of the
Government of Punjab,
Department of Power (Energy
Branch) order dated 3 November,
2022 shares has been transferred
from Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal,
Director/Finance & Commercial,
PSTCL.

2500

0.0004

0.0004

At the end of the year

0.6004

0.0004
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9 Sh. Nem Chand, | Sharcholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Director/Administration) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of shares | % of total shares
‘ of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in
Share holding during the year |0 0 0 0
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
10 | Sh. Anil Kaplush Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Independent Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares -
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
11 Sh. Suresh Kumar Arora Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Independent Director) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
{ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
12 Sh, Sahil Pandey, Sharcholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Company Secretary) the year . the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in |0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
13 Sh. Sudhir Kumar, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
(Chief Financial Officer) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

\gq,_,




14 Sh. Sumit Bansal, Shareholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding during
{Chief Financial Officer) the year the year
No. of shares | % of total shares | No. of % of total shares
of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise increase / decrease in | 0 0 0 0

Share holding during the vear
specifying the reasons for increase
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity ete):

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

IV. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year 1.4.2023
i) Principal Amount 40,32,69,04,840 | 1,03,79,64,450 - 40,32,69,04,840
il) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i} Interest accrued and due . - - -
iv) Interest accrued but not due except 10,12,89,567 - - 10,12,89,567

lease liability
Total (i +ii + iii+iv) - 40,42,81,94,407 | 1,03,79,64,450 - 41,46,61,58,857
Change in Indebtedness during th :
financial year 2023-24 C

s Addition 37,25,56,05,825 50,00,00,000 - 27,75,56,05,825

® Reduction : 34,89,73,15,849 | 1,00,94,91,112 - 35.90,68,06,961
Net Change 2,35,82,89,976 | (50,94,91,112) - 1,84,87,98,864
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year 31.3.2024
i) Principal Amount 42,64,18,22,169 52,84,73,338 - 43,17,02,95,507
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - t .
iii)Interest accrued and due - - - -
iv) Interest accrued but not due except 14,46,34,253 - - 14,46,34,253

lease liability
Total (i + ii + iii+iv) 42,78,64,56,422 52,84,73,338 - 43,31,49,29,760

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERJIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whele-time Directors and/or Manager for FY-2023-24:

SL. | Particulars of o }fiame Qf MDfWTD! Manager . Total
no. | Remuneration Sh. Vinod Kumar | Sh. Vardeep Singh Sh. Nem Chand, Amount
Bansal, Maunder, Director/Administration

Director/F&C Director/Technical

1. | Gross salary

(a) Salary as per . 20,05,574 20,70,937 2402319 | 69,78,830
provisions contained

in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
- 1961

{b} Value of
perquisites w's 17(2)
of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

32,400 31.48,648 20,642 1 32,01,690




(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income-
iax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- athers, specify...

Others, please
specify

Total (A)

25,37,974

52,19,585

24,22 961 | 1,01,80,520

Ceiling as per the
Act

Not applicable to the Government Company

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS

SI.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

"Total Amount

Sh. Anil Kaplush
Independent
Director

Sh. S.K. Arora,
Independent
Director

(a) Fee for attending board
comimittee meetings

2,83,200

3.80,550

6,63,750

{b) Commission

o

(¢ ) Others, please specify

-

Director Remuneration

Total (1)

2,83,200

3,80,550

6,63,75

Other Non Executive Directors

(a) Fee for attending
board committee meetings

SISO C

(b) Commission

0

(c ) Others, please specify.

0

Total (2)

0

0

0

Total (B)=(1+2)

2,83,200

3,80,550

6,63,750

Total Managerial
Remuneration (A+B)

96,93,127

Overall Ceiling as per the
Act.

NOT APPLICABLE TO THE GOVERNMENT COMPANY

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD for

FY 2023-24
SI. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. | Remuneration ,
CEQ | Sh. Sahil Pandey | Sh. Sudhir | Sh. - Sumit Total
Company Kumar, CFO | Bansal,
Secretary (01-04-2023 to | CFO
11-12-2023) (12.12.2023
to
31.03.2024)
1. Gross salary
{a) Salary as per - 7,41,720 19,53,261 6,48,343 | 33,43,324
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites . . . . 0
w's 17(2) of the Income-
tax Act, 1961 ‘.




(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option - - - - 0

Sweat Equity - - - - ]

e

Commission - - - - ]
-as % of profit
- others, specify

5. Others, please specify -

Total - 741,720 19,53,261 6,48,343 | 33,43.324

VL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Briefl Details of Penalty / Authority [RD | Appesl
the Companics | Description | Punishment! Compounding fees imposed | /NCLT/ made, if any
Act COURT] (give Details)

A. COMPANY - NIL-

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS - NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT - NIL -

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

-
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o Q@ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

$2 Disclosure in respect of indlan Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures”
a. List of CMD/Directors/key managerial personnel

Nazte

Perlod

———

[Sh A Venu Prasad, TAS

CMD, PSTCL

01.04.2023

31.07.2023

16.08.2023

'31.03.2024

Sh Aoy Kuniar Sinka, 1AS

Director (Prinéipal Secretary,
. of Finance)

Govt. of Punjab,

01.04.2023

31032024

Sk TejowedSingh, JAS

Gavt. of Punfah; Dept: of Pawer]

01.04.2023

31.03.2024

Womaii Director

01.04.2023

xmm

06.10.2023

31.03.2024

01.04.2023

31032024

01042023

31032024

12.07.2023

1 31032024

Idepenident Dirs

01.04.2023

01042023

01042023

11.12.2023

12.12:2023

31032024

ono4z023 |

31032024 -
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AUDITORS' REPORT
AND
MANAGEMENT REPLIES



K.S. Dua & Co.

Chartered Accountants > o-mall : ksduaco@qgmail.com
H.O.: 11, Green Vieu, Rajboha Road, Patiala - 147001 » Cell :094633-41980
B.0. : 50 - 64, 2nd Floor, New leela Bhowan, Patiala-147001 -y O :090412-01442

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,

Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Patiala.

Report on Financial Statements

. - g 0Tt ]
- . R .

-Opinion

i

R S * .
e P e Tyt w0 * Lo

s oear

We have audited the ‘accompanying Ind AS financial statements of PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION
CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
Cash Flow and the statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "Ind AS - Financial
Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, Subject to the
matters discussed in Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph of our report, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act,2013(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March 2024, its financial performance
including other comprehenswe moome, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the. ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient aw,gmte,_m;pmvxde a basis for our opinion, except for the
matters dxscussed below.

Correspondence Office : Flat-D, 1st Resi. Floor, Suryo Hiran Building, Mall Road, ludhiana - 141001 Mobile : 98159-60550
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We refer to —

1. As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits payable
to employees as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (Ist Amendment) Scheme 2012. No
provision has been made in the books of accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSICL’s share of
progressive finding being 11.36% of actuarial liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL has
accounted for terminal liability on the principle of ‘Pay as You Go’ basis amounting to 537.05 crores
(tentative) being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL for FY 2023-24 and Rs. 0.0658
crores paid on account of employee recruited by PSTCL has been taken into account during the year
including Rs.0.0533 crores difference of share of FY 2022-23 between accounted for and final share
intimated by PSPCL after the finalization of accounts of PSTCL.

2. As per Para 16 and 18 of the Ind AS-16 read with Para 45 of the Ind AS-37, the Company was
required to provide the present value of the expenditure expected to be incurred for dismantling and
removing the property plant & equipment’s (PPE) at the end of its useful life and restoring the site on
which it was located. However, the Company has neither made any estimates nor disclosed any facts
in this regard in the financial statements. Resultantly, PPE and non-current liabilities are
understated. However, in the absence of financial estimates, the financial impact of the same could
not be ascertained. ‘

3. As per Para 26 of Ind AS 105, If an entity has classified an asset (or disposal group) as held for sale,
but the criteria in paragraphs 7-9 are no longer met, the entity shall cease to classify the asset (or
disposal group) as held for sale. The net assets amounting to Rs. 2.82 crores have been transferred
from LC 623, 642 & 659 to LC 780 for which the prospective action (sale) is yet to be taken, thus the
said assets shall cease to be classified as Assets Held for Sale and shall be reclassified to Property,

Plant and Equipment as per Ind AS 16.

Information other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

. %
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of -other information. The other
information comprises the information included in Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report but
does not include the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate aecanfjiig.records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and f :
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate i AN
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable Afid {#et; and

éﬁﬂ*w\ﬁgﬁ,




design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations,‘or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Director’s are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

.e . Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. ‘

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls

" system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. o '

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management. ' ' ‘

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure=3
disclosures, and whether the financial staterp€
manner that achieves fair presentation.



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that

we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Emphasis of Matters

L.

The stock of material at stores as well as at sites has not been insured to reduce the risk due to fire,
theft or natural calamities.

Services to/from PSPCL like rent of Offices, rent of colonies etc. is not accounted for in the books of
accounts up to date. In the absence of information, we are unable to ascertain the effect on statement
of profit & loss (including Other Comprehensive Income) and balance Sheet.

Capital Reserve includes an amount of Rs. 16.29 crore, being material cost variance on account of
notional cost of “stores incidental charges” capitalized to capital Work in progress, which
accumulated from 16.04.2010 onwards and aggregates to Rs.16.29 cr. till 31.03.2015.

As per Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 the company has to incur Rs. 2.22 crores for the
purpose of CSR expenditure, out of which-Rs. 0.12 crores have been deducted by PEDA as its
charges for installation of solar plants which shall not be considered as CSR expenditure due to which
the said obligation remains unpaid.

As per Section 149(4) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, any intermittent vacancy of an independent director shall
be filled-up by the Board at the earliest but not later than immediate next Board meeting or three
months from the date of such vacancy, whichever is later. However, the office got vacated by Mr.
Anil Kaplush on 10.01.2024 leading to an intermittent vacancy, yet to be filled up by the Board.

There is a balance of Trade Receivables amounting to Rs. 510.92 crores, subject to confirmation. So,
we cannot comment on the existence of such receivables.

Report on Other Legal and Regulato uirements:

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

In terms of sub section 5 of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” a
statement on the directions issued under the aforesaid section by the Comptroller and auditor general

of India.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so-far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and EGS
statement of Cash Flow and the statement of ch
agreement with the books of account.

¢
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d)

€)

)

.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 as amended;

In view of exemption given vide notification no. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated June 5, 2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification
of Directors, are not applicable to the company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us; '

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations other than those disclosed in financial
statements which would impact its Ind AS financial Position. oo

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such
the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the company.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign ‘entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by
the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and :

(iii) Based on-audit procedures which we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement. . . ..




h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of Act, as per notification no. GSR 463(E) dated
5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, Section
197 is not applicable to the Government Companies. ‘

For K.S.Dua.& Co..

\J

[CA. Swarn 3i)
Partner . Place: Patiala
M.No. 527610 ) Date: 10.06.2024

UDIN: 24527610BKEBJP3854
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“ANNEXURE-A"TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(i) ”

(a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
Quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment except for the Property,
Plant & Equipment transferred on 16.04.2010 pursuant to the transfer scheme notified by the
State Government which is in process. Further, submitted that the capital loans have been
availed by PSTCL from banks/financial institutions secured against hypothecation of future
assets. Hence capital assets created out of capital loans being availed from banks/financial
institutions are not free from encumbrances.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing. full parficulars of Intangible
Assets.

(b) As per information and explanation given fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) As informed to us, the title deeds of immovable properties amounting to Rs. 2925 Crore
procured before 16.04.2010 are not mutated in the name of the company but the ownership of
such assets accrued to company by operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by
Punjab Government on 24.12.2012. The said title deeds are available with PSPCL. (as the
Estate office of erstwhile PSEB which is now functioning under PSPCL after unbundling and
is the custodian of such title deeds). Further all these lands are in peaceful procession of
PSTCL and investments are already been made on such lands for creation of assets by
PSTCL.

Further, title deeds of immovable properties acquired by the company after 16.04.2010 are
either in the name of the company or on operating lease from different Panchayats,
agreements of which are available with the company. '

Process of updating the land records or transfer in the name of the company is under process.
For this purpose, Addl. Chief Secretary to Govt.of Punjab, Department of Power has
constituted a committee for resolving the issues being faced by PSTCL for transfering the
land title in its name. ‘

Based on our examination of the copies of registered sale deeds, transfer deed, conveyance
deed provided to us, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements included under property plant and equipment are held in the name of the company
as at the balance sheet date other than as mentioned below: -

Description of | Gross carrying Held in the | Whether Period held —~ | Reason for not
property value name of promoter, indicate range, | being held in
director or their | where name of
relative or | appropriate company
employee = |
Land 2925 Cr PSEB No~ A 16.04.2010 Already
g explained
2, \NO above
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(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at
31st March 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benami Tramsactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(if) (a) The inventory in the custody of the company has been physically verified during the year by the
management. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable, and procedures and
coverage as followed by the management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from Banks on the basis of security of current assets. The quarterly retumns or statements
filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to any companies, firms or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans,
investments, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of Section 185 and 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 arc applicable and hence not commented upon.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount deemed to be deposits’ from the public.
Hence reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

| (vi) As informed to us, the company has maintained Cost records prescribed by the Central Government
under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(vii} (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, GST, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at
March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax,
sales tax, service tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account
of any dispute except the disputed Entry Tax of Rs. 38.16 crore and Service Tax liability of Rs.
1.50 crore. Reference may be made to Note No. 43 to Notes to Accounts.

‘ Period to which Forum where the
Sr. No. | Nature of Dues Unpaid (Rs.)

, ¥
1. Entry Tax 38,16,93,333 2011-13 &

amount relates dispute is pending
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Directorate General

2. Service Tax 1,50,00,000 | 2016-17 and 2017-18
of GST, Intelligence

(wiii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961).

(ix)  (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority . »

(c) The Company has utilised the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the
purposes for which they were obtained.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, funds raised on short
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long term purposes by the company.

(¢) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture and accordingly the
reporting under clause 3 (ix) (¢) and (f) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (a) The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence the reporting under clause 3 (ix) (a) of the
Order is not applicable. ‘ ' ‘

() During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) and hence the reporting
under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is not applicable

(xi) (a) Considering the principle of materiality outlined in the standards on auditing, no fraud by
the Company or on the company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

~ (c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle-blower comﬁlaints received
by the company during the year.

{xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence the reporting under the clause 3 (xii) (a) to
(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinien, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177
and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as
required by the applicable Indian accounting standards. :

(xiv) In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business. However, the Internal Audit for the year is still in process so this clause is not
B b
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(xv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence the provisions of the section 192 of the Compames Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the company.

(xvi) (a) The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a)-(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the reguiatmns
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (c) of the Order is not
applicable. '

(c)The Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (d) of the
Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding
financial year,

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the company during the year and
accordingly this clause is not applicable.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
 assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due.

For X.S. Dua & Co.
Chartered Accountants

' Place: Patiala
M.No. 527610 Date: 10.06.2024

UDIN: 24527610BKEBJP3854
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“A nnexure-B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Sr.
No.

Directions

Reply

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting

transactions through IT system? If yes,

the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

Yes. The accounting transactions are processed
through IT system.

Whether there are any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver/write
off of debts/ loans/interest etc. made by
a lender to the company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan?
If yes, the financial implication may be
stated:

No. There is no case of restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by the lenders to
PSTCL due to company’s inability to repay the
loan.

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly accounted
for/utilized as per its terms and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Yes, funds (Grants/Subsidy) received/receivable
for specific schemes from Central/State
agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as
per its terms and conditions.

Adequacy of steps to prevent
encroachment of idle land owned by
company may be examined. In case land
of the company is encroached, under
litigation, not put to use or declared
surplus, details may be provided.

Adequate steps are being taken to prevent the
encroachment of idle land. The details of the’
land encroached and action taken are as under:
(a) The land of 16 Marlas of 220 kV S/s
Hoshiarpur under P&M Division, Mahilpur
was occupied by Gurudwara Dukh Niwaran
Sahib, Hoshiarpur. Case has been decided in
favor of PSTCL by SDM. Now Case is
pending in Hon’ble Punjab & Haryana High
Court as no Next Hearing Date Available.

(b) Municipal Corporation, Hoshiarpur has
illegally encroached 2478 sq. feet land for
road at 220 kV S/s Hoshiarpur under P&M
Division, Mahilpur, Civil Suit 16/07/2024 is
pending with Distt. Court Hoshiarpur.

- {c) Land at 132 kV S/s Shri Hargobindpur under

P&M Division, Dasuya is 110 Kanals 09
Marlas, which is owned by the Punjab State
Govwt., out of this 110 Kanals & about 01

Kanal 09 Marlas land has been occupied by

-
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the common people for a long time, |
concerned office has taken up matter with
concerned authorities for filling of cases
against the delinquent parties.

Kd) 132 kV S/s Kapurthala and the adjacent

P&M Division, Kapurthala’s office land
nearly 10 Kanals 03 Marlas is under
litigation. Further, case is pending at Hon’ble
Punjab & Haryana High Court as no Next
Hearing Date Available. '

(e) 220 kV S/s Ablowal: 19.23 sq.mtr. land

matter was under court by civil appeal N.
345/2018 which was disposed of in the favor
of PSTCL by the Hon’ble Court on the
hearing dated 18.04.2023. Concerned office
has taken up matter with DC Patiala for the
possession of land.

(f) 220 kV S/s Katorewala was constructed on

the land of Gram panchayat that was given
by Gram panchayat by passing the resolution
on dated 12.10.2009 for construction of the
Grid Sub-station, but now Gram Panchayat is
demanding back its ownership vide Civil Suit
No. 111 of 2021 (Gram panchayat v/s
PSTCL & others) is pending with the
Hon’ble court. Its next hearing is fixed on
dated 24.07.2024.

(g) 132 kV S/s Pathankot - A piece of land

measuring 2515.50 Sq.Ft. under
encroachment and this issue is under
litigation at Punjab & Haryana High Court
Chandigarh. Department won this case of
possession of land at district court Pathankot
but encroacher naming Bakhtawar Gill case
RSA No 4653 of 2013 titled Bakhtawar Gil
_vs PSEB & Others at Punjab & Haryana

- High Court Chandigarh which is under trial

and its next hearing is fixed on dated
24.10.2024.

) 132 kV S/s Verka - The construction has
been started on khasra no 508, 509, 512 by
Mr. Arun Khanna S/o of Mr. Jeevan Khanna

ﬁ 255
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and Mr. Sandeep S/0 Mr. Mohan Singh due
to illegal occupation. = Against this
occupation, PSTCL has filed Civil Suit No.
1157/22 Dated 26/04/22 and next hearing is
on 01/08/24.

(i) 132 kV S/s Verka - The khasra no 559,560
was claimed by Mr. Raghav Mahajan in the
court of Sub-Divisional Magistrate. Against
this, appeal 13/2021 dated 27/10/21 has been
filed by PSTCL which was heard by D.C
Amritsar and its next hearing is on
22.08.2024.

(i) 220 kV S/s Naraingarh - Case No. RSA
3607/14 has been filed in 2014 by Sr. Xen
P&M division PSTCL, Verpal against
Sardool Singh & others. Next date of hearing
is 05.09.2024 at Hon’ble Punjab and Haryana
High Court.

(k) 220 kV S/s Naraingarh - Case No. RSA
2160/14 has been filed in 2014 by Sr. Xen
P&M division PSTCL, Verpal -against
Gurmej Singh Village-Gumanpura. Next date
of hearing is 05.09.2024 at Hon’ble Punjab
and Haryana High Court.

(1) 220 kV S/s Naraingarh - Case No. RSA
2213/16 has been filed in 2016 by Sr. Xen
P&M division PSTCL, Verpal against
Gurmej Singh S/o0 Mohan Singh and Ajit
Singh S/o Sardool Singh. Next date of
hearing is 05.09.2024 at Hon’ble Punjab and
Haryana High Court.

(m)220 kV S/s Naraingarh — Case No. RSA
216/17: Land dispute of 02 Kanals 13
Marlas bearing Khasra no. 795/2 and
mutation no. 4385 and 04 Kanal 05 Marlas,
Khasra no. 274 in village Gumanpura, Dist.
Amritsar. Appeal dismissed in favor of
PSTCL, the opposite party has filed an
appeal in Hon’ble High Court. Next date of
hearing is 24.07.2024 at Hon’ble Punjab and
Haryana High Court.




Where land acquisition is involved in
setting up new projects, report whether
settlement of dues done expeditiously
and in a transparent manner in all cases.
The cases of deviation may please be
detailed.

Yes, settlement of dues is being done
expeditiously and in a transparent manner for
land acquired in setting up of new projects.

Whether the company has an effective
system for recovery of revenue as per
contractual terms and the revenue is
properly accounted for in the books of
accounts in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards?

Yes, the company has an effective system for
recovery of revenue as per contractual terms
and the revenue is properly accounted for in the
books of accounts in compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standards.

How much cost has been incurred on
abandoned projects and out of this how
much cost has been written off?

During the year 2023-24, no cost has been
incurred on abandoned project.

Is the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transmission with the generating
company? If not, loss, if any, claimed by
the generating- company may be
commented.

Yes, the system of evacuation of power
commensurate with power available for
transmission with generating company.

How much transmission loss in excess
of prescribed norms has been incurred

during the year and whether the same

been properly accounted for in the
books of accounts?

The aggregate transmission loss from April
2023 to March 2024 is 2.24%. Hon’ble PSERC
has fixed PSTCL transmission loss of 2.42% for
FY 2023-24 in PSTCL Tariff Order for FY
2023-24. The actual loss/gain will be accounted
for in the year in which it attains finality.

10

Whether the assets constructed and
completed on behalf of other agencies
and handed over to them has been
properly accounted for in the financial
statements.

Yes, the assets constructed and completed on
behalf of other agencies and handed over to
them has been properly accounted for in the
financial statements.

For K.S. Dua & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regu.No.(174 :

Partner

M.No. 527610 _
UDIN: 24527610BKEBJP3854

Place: Patiala
Date: 10.06.2024




“Annexure C” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controlé under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PUNJAB STATE
TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED, PATIALA (“the Company™) as on March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

" The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit’ of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind
AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation .of -financial_statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A cémpany's intemnal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:




(¢} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

@) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

Inpour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company -
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note ‘on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For K.S. Dua & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn.No.017478N —

LUpine
[CA. Swarn Six 3:

Partner ’ Place: Patiala
M.No. 527610 Date: 10.06.2024
- UDIN: 24527610BKEBJP3854
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K.S. Dua & Co.

, " Chartered Accountants > e-mail : ksduaca@gmail.com
H.O.: 11, Green View, Rajbcha Rood, Patiala - 147001 — Coll :094633-41980
B.0. : SCO- 64, 2nd floor, New Leala Bhowan, Poticka-147001 > Off :090412-01442

Compliance Certificate

We have conducted the audit of accounts of Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied
with all the directions/ sub-directions issued to us.

For K.S. Dua & Co. |
Chartered Accountants - '

) . , Place: Patiala
M.No. 527610 Ny Date: 10.06.2024
UDIN: 24527610BKEBJIP3854
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Correspondence Office : Flat-D, 1st Resi. Floor, Surya Kiran Building, Mall Road, Ludhiana - 141001 Mobile : 98159-60550
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A339 UIIHA ©f fauage
Aer ey,

Uy Ao SIAHAS J9udrs fBiHfes,

Ufentesr |

&=t mradr Gu fatse

I

WA, UATY Ade eI AHAS Jrduars f&iifes, ufenrs (“aust”) et 38t ¥3 &.0m. &t
HIET, TR €8 31 H9w 2024 § ¥&F Hie, 8 W3H I8 A'® &t &8 ni3 T8 A9eT (AN
39 ferf3z nieEs), st Y= ASE 3 feamet K9 3ueid ©F Aoeh w3 HISeyds &
&St 3 I3 fenrfimmva mos T Aot (D3 feret g 3 “fes gaam. RS Ao =
83y 3T fami™ J) FHS I, T USIH F9 BT J|

AT I8 »3 FET Ag 3 gt ArEardt vigHe w3 A I3 o Aurdtagst migAe, fRee mrst
fouse T 73 Afos I8 & nug ¥ 9 T9fes 1R € Agfes yget § &5 @, yoe afEs
&S Araeht dudta viae, 2013 ("MFe") & &3 nighg 8 mEe e s fam gy e feo
BT T v nioe & o9 133 nifts Sfefus gost 3w fimre 5@ Uz dudta (39St Fur
finra) 9w, 2015 »3 3793 9 »iv 39 3 FRITGS &ur fAUst wigAe W=t 31 vow 2024 8
duat € Fr9-fegg & AfESY, R st § w=v I8 A &2t fere &3t yeoms ARS J9 ferfzs
mMTHES, Tere adet yeo w3 feandl fo 3adiet o ersfea i3 oy fom foe 95|

HI3 Afg3 978 & mug

WA MUET US3S T FOTes JUSH W 2013 € Trar 143(10) »iUts usss 83 forfas

 fHirgt (R.ER) T nigAe di3T 31 Bast fimgt nitts et gHe it €t 99 fenrfimir Arst
falge & & Agehnt € us3® &t USIHIT &t gheamt g1 feg =t ot I
fErdife@e e T9c9s ni@8en nre f&shr (oret.FiEnmet) o At 3fsas @
fsTHT AN JUBTH 7iae, 2013 »i3 B8R nidts gosm € Qudat nidts 3f3a &3t faaghe fa &5t
3fsa ghednit & fegst 793t »i3 nrEh. B et € 3f3as fount HewEe uses oSt I
A femer a9e It fa it 7 g3 yiE yus o3 96 89 AEt 98 °F BT 59U 96 »i3
8oz g yT's g9T U6, I f[eua e HrHfewr 3 femre,

il geveT e O

1. A0t eIAET "M 2012 wWorRd, WA AWE. & Ay ueg Adeg fgeana
TIHET (UITE AT) HellH 2012 Y35, SIHTOIM S Seuidr wign &3 2 11.36 % TR
& wefiet F9dt 31 WaRd s, St g yAser R wisw STt sd
Yol s, § yarsie< 331 € g2 IR 7 3 wagdhs Seedt e 11.36% 3,
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AR AS. 28 R 78 2023-24 38 I8 Hig3 S5t IaH © 11.36% f[JA & g=<t
ISH 537.05 SIF (WIH) IUT © w3y Teedl TE3 3 dizr I w3
WA A NS, oorgr 3931 i3 918 RIS € U3 3 136 A3 0.0658 IIF gUE
A5 € Be 3y g fonr famr 3, fan R dinlA. & itls. @ wigni S vifs gu s
3 g WARR RS, eagr gfe3 I3 91 w3 wizd ing fegarg B3 78 2022-

23 @ A € 0.0533 FIF JUB © 39 § AN &3 famrr I

2. fFeam-37 0945 2 8 ug I B3 8lA-16 © 097 16 W3 18 © wigH'S, Sudt &
wiee, Hitsd! w3 F-AHS (i) § u3W g98 w3 g8 B8 &3 "E €8
HIY T Hger U8 YE'S 596 ©f 87 A, fore Quudlt Hies € iz Ko w3 @R Adie §
I8 J3&" A 3 fog Afgs 7 g, Sudh & 3 rrash &g fom Ao Ko & 3t
I wigHS Sarfnr I w3 & ¢ IR 35 T g i3 J1 a3 @, Uhid o2 de-
Aoer Seed § we S famr 31 g8ifs, RSt wigns & wiede Ry, fome &5t
YI'E T YT &It Barfenr 7 Afemr J

3. fig @nA-105 @ 09 26 © woHAT, Ao fon frad & feadt s f ot AUt (7
foues AHg) § TIEME 137 I, U9 U497 7-9 © HUES gE US ot I Is, 3 feardt
AU (7 fsues AHY) ©F <J91ed6 ¢ He a9 oedl o ¥ feadt g&t ft ardt 3
2.82 937 QUB T 98 Afee< WB.AL. 623, 642 W3 659 I WS H. 780 fT eI AT
12 o To, A B AT Fged (feaah) wm 1St 7=t 3, fon 397 @a3 Aush &
2 NA-16 © WgH'I Afeere, Hillod W3 Am-AHS &9 HY TI9fie3 Si3™ 74T
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Replies of the Management on the comments of the Statutory
Auditors on the accounts of the Company for the FY 2023-24

Ref
No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Replies of the Management

Basis

for Qualified Opinion

1

As per Amended Transfer Scheme 2012, PSTCL
has to pay 11.36% share of terminal benefits
payable to employees as per Punjab Power Sector
Reforms Transfer (15t Amendment) Scheme 2012,
No provision has been made in the books of
accounts of PSTCL to the extent of PSTCL's share
of progressive funding being 11.36% of actuarial
liability on account of terminal liability. PSTCL has
accounted for terminal liability on the principle of
‘Pay as You Go' basis accounting to 537.05 crores
(tentative) being 11.36% of total amount as
intimated by PSPCL for FY 2023-24 and Rs.0.0658
crores paid on account of employee recruited by
PSTCL has been taken into account during the
year including Rs.0.0533 crores difference of
share of FY 2022-23 between accounted for and
final share intimated by PSPCL after the
finalization of accounts of PSTCL.

PSTCL is making provisions as per actuary
valuation report on the basis of Ind AS-19 in
respect of employees recruited by PSTCL,
however no provision is made for employees
working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment
from PSPCL as Ind AS-19 is not applicable on
these employees in PSTCL and has to be
accounted for by PSPCL being the parent
department.

Therefore, provision for 11.36% of actuarial
liability on account of total terminal liability as per
actuary valuation report of PSPCL, has not been
made due to non-allowing of progressive funding
by PSERC as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012.
Complete disclosure of the above has also been
given in the note no. 31.4 & 31.5 “Employee
benefits expense ~ Terminal benefits” of notes to
accounts of annual accounts of FY 2023-24.

PSERC is not allowing progressive funding on the
ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC
provides for payment of terminal liabilities on the
principle of "Pay as you go" basis. Hence, the |
amount relating to FY 2023-24 of Rs.537.05 crore
(including Rs.5.33 lacs of FY 2022-23) being
11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL has
been considered during the year.

Further, Rs.6.58 lacs paid to employee recruited
by PSTCL has been correctly taken into account on
the basis of actual payments made during the
year.

As per Para 16 and 18 of the Ind AS-16 read with
Para 45 of the Ind AS-37, the Company was
required to provide the present value of the
expenditure expected to be incurred for
dismantling and removing the property plant &
equipment's {PPE) at the end of its useful life and
restoring the site on which it was located.
However, the Company has neither made any
estimates nor disclosed any facts in this regard in
the financial statements. Resultantly, PPE and
non-current liabilities are understated. However,
in the absence of financial estimates, the financial
impact of the same could not be ascertained.

As per para 16 of Ind AS 16, “the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises:

(c) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling
and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is located, the obligation for which an
entity incurs either when the item is acquired or
as a consequence of having used the item during a
particular period for purposes other than to
produce inventories during that period.”

As per para 7 of Ind AS 16 “The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment shall be recognised
as an asset if, and only if: (a) it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the entity; and (b) the cost of the item
can be measured reliably.”

As per para 10 of Ind AS 37, "A liability is a
present obligation of the entity arising from past
events, the settlement of which is expected to
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result in an outflow from the entity of resources
embodying economic benefits.

An obligating event is an event that creates a legal
or constructive obligation that results in an entity
having no realistic alternative to settling that
obligation. A legal obligation is an obligation that
derives from: (a) a contract (through its explicit or
implicit terms); (b) legislation; or (c) other
operation of law. A constructive obligation is an
obligation that derives from an entity’s actions
where: (a) by an established pattern of past
practice, published policies or a sufficiently
specific current statement, the entity has indicated
to other parties that it will accept certain
responsibilities; and (b) as a result, the entity has
created a valid expectation on the part of those
other parties that it will discharge those
responsibilities”. ’ ~

Company does not have any major
decommissioning liability which should require to
be added to the cost of Property, Plant &
Equipment.

In absence of such liability, company has neither
made any estimate nor disclosed any fact in this
regard in financial statements as well as there is
no such requirement under Ind AS 16 & 37 to
disclose the decommissioning liability in the notes
to accounts.

As per Para 26 of Ind AS 105, If an entity has
classified an asset (or disposal group) as held for
sale, but the criteria in paragraphs 7-9 are no
longer met, the entity shall cease to classify the
asset (or disposal group) as held for sale. The net
assets amounting to Rs. 2.82 crores have been
transferred from LC 623, 642 & 659 to LC 780 for
which the prospective action (sale) is yet to be
taken, thus the said assets shall cease to be
classified as Assets Held for Sale and shall be
reclassified to Property, Plant and Equipment as
per Ind AS 16.

The office of C&AG raised an observation that
assets not in use should be shown separately as
per Ind AS 105 instead of showing under
Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) during the
audit of FY 2017-18.

In compliance of the above observation, Company
has started to disclose the assets not in use
account as separate note ie., Assets held for sale
instead of showing under PPE.

However, the observation is noted for compliance
in the future.
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Reply on Final Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India u/s 143(6)(b) of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of PSTCL for the year ended 315t March 2024

Sr. No Observations raised by C&AG [ Reply by Management

A COMMENTS ON PROFITABILITY

Al Income - Other Income (Note 30} ~ X 45.47 crore

The above includes X 1.05 crore received from a | In the absence of written MOU between PSTCL
private party as operation and maintenance charges | and M/s Ultratech Cement Limited, the total
of their 220 kV switching sub- station, | amount received was shown as other income on
commissioned on 22 January 2024. The charges | receipt basis inadvertently.

were for period of one year period but the Company
accounted the entire amount as income for the year.
This has resulted in overstatement of ‘Other Income’
and profit for the year by % 0.85 crore.

Further, noted for compliance in future.

COMMENTS ON FINANCIAL POSITION

B.1 Assets - Non Current Assets ~ Capital Work in Progress (Note 5 & 6) - X 664.00 crore

The above includes X 1.17 crore representing | This project was temporarily suspended and
expenditure incurred on erection of 132 KV link line | sufficient disclosure about this has already been
to connect 132 KV substation Dharamkot to 132 KV | given in the note no. 5.4 & 5.6 “CWIP ageing
substation Dhalleke up to December 2019. Since the | Schedule and Detail of projects.

Dharamkot substation had already (December
2014) been upgraded from 132 KV to 220 KV and
there was no 132 KV equipment at Dharamkot
substation, the line was lying idle and unusable
rendering the expenditure wasteful. However, no
provision for impairment of this unusable and idle
transmission line had been made as per guidance of
Ind AS 36. This has resulted in overstatement of
‘Capital Work in Progress’ and profitby X 1.17 crore.

The matter is being explored. Once it is finalized
the accounting will be made accordingly.

B.2 Equity and Liabilities - Equity Share Capital (Note 17) - X 605.88 crore

Pursuant to the implementation of Punjab Power | This para was also issued in previous years.
Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010, consumer’s | The reply of the para is as below.

contribution, grants and subsidies of X 338.97 crore
were wrongly converted into capital of the State | In this regard, it is submitted that pursuant to the
Government in equity of the Company. This has | Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme
resulted in overstatement of ‘Equity Share Capital’ | 2010 as amended by Punjab Power Sector

and understatement of ‘Other Equity - General | Reforms Transfer (First amendment) Scheme
Reserve by X 338.97 crore’. 2012, the Government of Punjab took over all the

assets, liabilities, interest etc. of the PSEB and the
same were vested in the State Govt. at the book
value. The entire shareholding of State Govt. in
PSEB including consumer contribution, grants
and subsidies etc. stood cancelled and thereafter
PSEB ceased to operate w.ef. 16.04.2010. The
transmission undertakings as classified under the
Transfer Scheme 2010 were vested in PSTCL at a
value with the stipulation that as a consideration
for such transfer and vesting, the shares shall
stand issued as may be notified by the State Govt.
PSTCL was vested with the transmission
undertaking at a total value of Rs.4114.28 crores
as on 16.04.2010 as mentioned in the State
Government Notification No. 1/4/04-
EB(PR)/632 dated 24th December 2012 and in
consideration of such vesting State Government
was entitled to fully paid up equity shares of
Rs.605.83 crores in share capital of PSTCL as per
the said notification dated 24.12.2012. As such,
there is no overstatement of Equity Share capital
and understatement of Other Equity -~ General
Reserve by Rs. 338.97 crores.
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Sr, Note Figures as at Figuresas at
No. Particutars i No. March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
1 | ASSETS Fught
1. Non current assets 1 dg-urg gt
(a) Property, Plantand Equipment & Intangible Assets @& wigere, wiftsdt wd AU W3 wAES HuFt 3 7,13,977.50 7,05,543.06
(b) Assets held for sale (&) 9z mE Sitot Auzdhot 4 "1,152.99 468.48
{c) Capital work in progress () st widts Yitors arew 5&6 66,400.40 57,215.52
<{d) Financial Assets o] et ot
(i) Others (ORI 7 5352 4352
(e) Other non current assets @ 9 dra-gg Hudhat 8 15.63 35.88
Total (A) 5 (]) 7,81,600.03 7,63,306.46
2. Currentassets 2 g Aughat
(a) Financial assets & et rhuzftot
(i) Trade receivables ()  wuww dzga 9 51,092.33 51,800.86
(ii} Cash and cash equivalents (i) wEE w3 EEE 10 272.44 474.28
(iii}) Bank balance other than (ii) above (i) ¥ mrfenr Qudas i) 3 fant 11 69.36 82.68
(iv) Others vy 12 363.04 297.81
{(b)  Current tax assets (Net) o Ty &9 Hughrt (fsdm) 13 39.64 391.78
(¢} Other current assets ® 39 8 Hudtnt 14 1,687.86 806.15
Total {B) 'S (n) 53,524.67 53,853.55
Grand Total (A+B) EGEERGE 8,35,124.70 8,17,160.01
11 | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES fegnidt ni3 Jerddt
EQUITY fegmet
(a) Equity share capital ® fegmrel fmrg Gt i5 60,588.35 60,588.35
(b) Other equity on I3 fegnict 16 2,60,699.03 2,54,565.17
Total (A} B (®) 3,21,287.38 3,15,153.52
LIABILITIES TEerdngt
1. Non current lHabilities 1 de-vrg Jzerdint
(a}) Financial labilities @ fodt dzavdint
(i) Borrowings o e 17 3,35,263.48 3,05,72856
{ii} Lease Liabilities (i) yer FEedhat 18 727.12 72093
(ill) Trade Payables (i) xSt 19 - .
(A) T?ta! outstanfiing dues of Small Enterprises and ® 22 Qe W By Getr & 95 S for
Micro enterprises - .
B) Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small B R .
® enterprises and n?icro enterprises ) @2 Gear w3 & et 3 e dpw € g wTe - -
(b) Provisions () Guda 20 6,885.42 5,361.41
{c)  Other non current liabilities @ 39 &9-gy Txwdtng 21 20,962.13 18,193.01
Total (B) B (n) 3,63,838.16 3,30,003.91
2. Current liabilities 2 oy dwEdhnd
(a) Financial liabilities (& fodft dmerdtmt
(i) Borrowings @ FE 22 96,387.28 1,07,835.89
(i) Lease Liabilities (i) e wEEEhat 23 76.42 76.42
(i) Trade Payables (i) ey et 24 . -
(A) Tgta! outstanf:ling dues of Small Enterprises and @ 32 ety w3 By Gethr 2 98 mrfonr
Micro enterprises =
(B) Total o;l.xtstandmg.dues ofCre(fhtors other than small o B2 Getier w3 By Ot 3 fowe SreT © g Sarfor
enterprises and micro enterprises -
(iv) Other financial liabilities (other than those specified v & et Tzeimt (fred Gt @ 91 I% () Rty Gl 25 20362.01 34,823.66
in item [c) below) &)
(b}  Other current liabilities o) 39 g Exedint 26 2,175.07 917.42
{c) Provisions @ Quda 27 181.10 146.85
Total (C) FE () 1,19,181.88 1,43,800.25
3. Deferred revenue 3 mufaz wehe 28 30,817.28 28,202.33
Total (D) g8 (M) 30,817.28 28,202.33
Grand Total (A+B+C+D) g8 73 (Beni+E+m) 8,35,124.70 8,17,160.01
Significant accounting policies ndgeyes & atdint 2

The accompanied Notes 1 to 67 form an Integral part of these fi

As per our report of even date attached
ForK.S. bua & Co,

Chartered Accountants

FRN 017478N

{CA Swarn Singh Dhillon)
Partner

M.No. 527610

Place: Patiala

Date: 10.06.2024

UDIN: 245276 10BKEB|P3854

_,q’]./

For and on behalf of the Board

{Vinod Kumar Bansal)
Director/F&C

Sdf-
{Sumit Bansal)
Chief Financial Officer

<d/-
(Tejveer Singh)
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

Sd [~
(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

pslcl

SRS TR AR
it Etin i

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024
{Rupees in Lacs]
e e | Pongeq | Fotheperondes
March 31,2024 !
1 |income PIHES
{a) Revenue from operations (@) Aewnt T s 29 1,57,372.42 1,59,442.54
(b} Other Income () T nivEE 30 4,547.04 3,494.82
Total Income A[gS nves 9 1,61,919.46 1,62,937.36
11 {Expenses EEE)
(a) Employee benefits expense (&) gt &9 ¥IS 31 79,304.27 78,109.68
(b) Finance costs (o) FES} st 32 34,470.17 34,708.60
(¢) Depreciation, amortization & impairmentexpenses |(¥) Hes-urer, qrRas ni3 fears wes 33 32,635.82 31,460.08
(d} Other expenses (7 d9 ey
(i) Repairs & maintenance (i) H¥H3 3 mig Ags 34 4,142.11 3.572.87
(i) Administration & General expenses (i) yFHS W3 AUTE HOS 35 2,764.95 2,759.71
(iti) ULDC charges (iti) gASELAL wed 16 1,923.61 1,252.29
(iv) Others expenses/debits (iv) T8 weds3faer 37 248.03 738.26
(iv) CSR Expenses (v) AARNE. HIS 38 222.80 13115
Total expenses Big® wad n 1,55,711.74 1,52,732.63
111 |Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B) ¢ |s=i@dh wg 3 ufost (8- b4 6,207.72 10,204.73
Tax expense D ESRSEN H - -
v |Profit/(Loss) after Tax (C-D) E (/@) nedt v (2-9) Gl 6,207.72 10,204.73
Vv |Other Comprehensive Income 39 fenfyz nmiws
(a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss et fagdhet w9 W ot § Teatys Ol didher wraling
-Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on Gratuity - ggdt §3 Aegdem we/(TEh 39 (73.86) (115.04)
Other Comprehensive Income F |39 fenfyz nmies Ed (73.86) (115.04)
v |Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F) niedt & 5 ferfys vmms (g+3) 6,133.86 10,089.69
Earnings per equity share =t Anrg nHEE
Basic & Diluted (%) R nE 395 (1) 53 1.02 1.68
* Provision for Tax expense- Current Tax has not been made due to NiL Taxable Income as per provislons of Income Tax Act, 1961,
« v 3 WaTe, 1961 2 GUET wigEE (5 FIURI WHES € IS 89 Hae el GuEtn o wg adt St fame
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
ForK.S. Dua & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 017478N Sd /- Sd ]
R (Vinod Kumar Bansal) (Tejveer Singh)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managin;
SA /“" / Director B
{CA Swarn Singh Dhillon}
D artner
:v:;it:.tézmm So//-’ Sd://
Place: Patiala (Sumit Bansal) (Sahil Panday)
Date: 10.06.2024 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

UDIN: 245276 10BKEB}P3854
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2024

For K.S. Dua & Co.

: {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . For the year ended For the year ended
No, PARTICULARS . March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
(A) |Cash Flow froni Operating Activities
Net Profit/{Loss) before tax 6,207.72 10,204.73
Adjustment forz-
1} Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets ~ {1.006.44) (533.90)
ii|lnterest on Bank deposits (5.65) (4.33)
lil Provision for obsolesence of stores ' 0.08 29637
" I¥|Provision withdrawn for obsolesence of stores (264.23) (393)
v]Provision withdrawn for doubtful due from consumers (2.53) (1.39)
vi :;::7:: for losses under investigation/doubtful recoveries from employees/ 180.06 318.96
vii{Provislon withdrawn for losses under invesdgadon/doubtﬁd recoveries from . (82.33)] 29
employees/ suppliers :
vili|Finance cost : 3447017 ' 34,708.60
ix|Depreciation, Amortzation & Impairment Expenses 32,635.82 65,904.94. 31,460.08 66,162.22
Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital :banges 72,112.66 76,366.95
Adjustment for working capital changu:
(Increase)/Decrease in >~ ]
i|Other nan current financlal assets (exclndlng prov(sion) 61.36 184.52
_ 1tjOther non current assets (excluding provision) 2.02 (125.50)
ilf| Trade receivables (excluding provision) 71106 (12,49534)
iv|Bank balance other than cash & cash equivalent 1332 158
vi|Other current financial assets {excluding provision) {93.99) (87.52)
viljOther current assets (excluding provision) (1,003.81) (277.64)
Increase/(Decrease) In ' .
viif} Non current provisions {Including OCI} 1,450.15 1,148.93
ix|Current provisions . 34.24 46.1S .
x]Other non curvent lishlitles : 2,769.12 6,109.20
xi}Other current financial Habilities (excluding interest accrued & borrowmgs) {14,895.37}{ 22,245.28
xii}Other current liabilities _1,257.65 96.58
Net working capital change (9.694.26) 16,846.23
Cash generated from operations 62,41840 93,213.18
Incone tax (paid)/TDS/Refund (Net) . 352.14 3.652.90
Net Cash from operating activities 62,770.54 96,866.08
(8) |Cash Flow from investing activities
{ j{Increase)/Decrease In - .
a |PPE & Intangible assets (Net carrying amount + Depreciation excluding (42.553.65) (26,125.83)
. |capitalized}
Assets held for sale (Net amount +{mpairment - reversal) (931.47) 263.57
¢ |Capital work in progress incinding capital stores{excluding provistons) (8,900.73) (20,502.86)
ii |Income/Loss from sale of fixed assets 1.006.44 533.90
il |interest on Bank deposits 5.65 433
iv jConsumer contribution for creating fixed assets 2,211.74 3,181.54
v |Gavernment grants received towards cost of capital assets - yet to be utilized (2.149.42) 2.165.22
vi |Govermment grants received towards cost of capital assets - utilized 4,283.00 319.94
Net Cash nsed in investing activities : (47,028.44] (40,160.20)
(Q |cash Flow from financing activities e f e e
I}Finance cost paid after adjustment of interest accrued on loans and lease llabllfms (34.036.44) (3 4,568.49)
li{ Proceeds from long term borrowings (Including current maturities) 89,454.59 63,138.66
iit] Repayments of long term borrowings (Including current maturites) {71,37742) (87,552.53)
iv|Proceeds from short term borrowings 10,009.15 10,909.29
v|Repayments of short term borrowings (10,000.00) {10,000.00)
vi|Proceeds from Lease labilities 27.60 27.41
vil|Repayments of lease liabillties , (21.41) (21.82)
Net Cash from financing activities - - (15,943.93) (58.06747)
(D) |Net Increase/{Decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (A+H+C) {201.84) {1,361.59)
(E) {Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 474.28 1,835.87
(F) |Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Rafer Note Na.10) 272.44 / » 47428
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board L\ ]

Chartered Accountan
FRN 017478N

(CA Swarn Singh Dh
Partner
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Director/F&C
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Chief Financial Officer

plvs

(Tejdeer Singh)

Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

2 o Pt

Company Secretary

il Panday)



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

" E k) ﬁ : ] a : ﬁ ﬁ
SaC! Yo'T A9 31 W99, 2024 § HI3H I8 FE B8
(guE Byt )
Eul . 31 H'g9 2024 _ 31WgT 2023
& & HIH IR A'E B $ ¥3H 38 WE wE
(®) |Aoss asifedn 3 saet Yo
fods wra/(aah) s 3 ufost 6,207.72 10,204.73
ANTRHS &gt
i|n»ids Rudht ©F feadt 3° nerwos/aat (1,006.44) (533.90)
©li|Ea w3 fenw (5.65) (4.33)
iiioryefes Heg Addt Quda 0.08 296.37
iv|rysies AeT HEd Gudy erur fenrr (284.23) (3.93)
vjruges &8 et Bt Addt Sudy (2.53} (1.39)
vi|afg /e TgeEt widts aevara/usTigt 3 ordt didt Qudy 180.06 318.96
L vii AT /e 2gEt nidfts SgHerdiiusTEgt 3 ot ddd Qudu un fanr (82.33) (78.24)
viii |5t s 34,470.17 34,708.60
ix|He-urer, Judees w3 feary v 32,635.82 65,904.94 31,460.08 66,162.22
aaR-yt sEdight 3 ufost Hoss sraranEh) 72,112.66 76,366.95
-yt sadtdt et midvs
&g (an)furer:
i3e do-p ot Hught (Qudat 3 frwe 61.36 184.52
1|37 @e-gg Audhnit (Buddt 3 fewrem) 2.02 (125.50)
iii[eures sgweTe (udyt §° fegre) 711.06 (12,495.34)
iv|maEt w3 5ot aws 3 fast i) axrfenr 13.32 1.58
v{T9 g Rt Audt Quddt 3 femre) (93.99) (87.52)
vi|Fe gy Aughert (Gudat § fewen (1,003.81) (277.64)
&g Eumner:
vii [fg-a% Gudy (AR Jv ferfys niies) 1,450.15 1,148.93
viiijore Gudn 34.24 46.13
ix|39 d5-vg Tzednr 2,769.12 6,109.20
x[35 g5 et Tzudnrt (niafirg fonrsy w3 arafimdt T firwsh) (14,895.37) 22,245.25
xi|dg og Teedmt 1,257.65 96.58
fods aron-Ut Iedtet (9,694.26) 16,846.23
Hows 3 sadt @sue 62,418.40 93,213.18
nHES &9 (v dgn)/2 SR/ fady (fsowm) 352.14 3,652.90
Howe aifednt 3 fade sae yudt 62,770.54 96,866.08
() |fs?m artfedht 3 maet yero
i |f¥T Eunmrer
Bttt wr3 v Aot (i nih et ot GRS o3 3 it 1) (42,553.65) (26,125.83)
ni|FE SEt Tt Hudheit (Fadm widt fomme} aret senfeary -feudtaan (931.47) 263.57
elyart wifts Yritery srom AR dvilers Réww (Qudat T faah (8,900.73) (20,502.86)
i |nde Audhat € feadt 3 nes/amat 1,006.44 533.90
iii |¥a gt 3 fourw 5.65 4.33
v igs dudbi gergs S8 vuged wires 2,211.74 3,181.54
v [driterE udh @ g B8 i3 39 Aeadt aee - v eadt e @ (2,149.42) 2,165.22
vi |4 Audhwt & s oy Agedt aigte - wadt o 4,283.00 319.94
fo¥m sftfednt féw ot fsds wadt (47,028.44) (40,160.20)
() |t agifedintt F* saet yeo
i|aafemif w3 ver Yzedint 3 wiafas fevr @ mutive F amie wer St RS O (34,036.44) (34,568.49)
ii[Bf-fimre T gafanit 3 Yo (A9 w18 ufsusaret) 89,454.59 63,138.66
iii|@Ht-fimre ¢ gafort & wg-nrefegiat (mivs g1e ufsusseeh) (71,377.42) (87,552.53)
iv|&t-fimme & gafut 3 yuzhet 10,009.15 10,909.29
v|Et-fimme T wafont gt yg-nerfoaingt (10,000.00) (10,000.00)
viluer Txerdht 3 yuint 27.60 27.41
vii|uer Szedinit €t yg-nefeatint ’ (21.41) (21.82)
fet agtfednit 3 58 aadt (15,943.93) (58,067.47)
(7 |owet w3 waet s 9 fsda wu/(urey) (B4nve) (201.84) (1,361.59)
@ |7s & gers 83 suet w3 st mes 474.28 1,835.87
(=) |7® € niz €3 amust w3 aadt mis (3% 52 §: 10) 272.44 474.28
g A, g iy dugst
YIS MAGT TR
WE NI WE 01747805 ~Adt- -Adt-
(23T g o) (It i)
~Hdt- sfedaza/fes 3 wan Iaie-a-Dafda sfedaes
(7t & FAEgs fify 6%
fofeg
WM, & 527610 ~Fdt- -Frft-
FEs: ufenrer (afiz g ) (FfIs ud)
fi=t: 10.06.2024 Wy &3 niede Fudt nezg

gAML, 2452761051 3854

~ loo —




pstcl

[y

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2024

Equity Share Capital
Current reporting period (Rupees in Lacs)
Balance as at April 1, 2023 60,588.35
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2024 60,588.35
Previous reporting period {Rupees in Lacs)
Balance as at April 1, 2022 60,588.35
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 60,588.35
Other Equity
Current reporting period {Rupees in Lacs)
Reserves & Surplus
Particulars General Capital Retained Earnings Total
Reserve Reserve {Surplus Account)
Balance as at April 1, 2023 200,05 | 1,86,210.78 68,154.34 2,54,565.17
Profit during the year - - 6,207.72 6,207.72
Other comprehensive income - - (73.86) (73.86)
Total Comprehensive income 6,133.86 6,133.86
Balance as at March 31, 2024 200.05 | 1,86,210.78 74,288.19 2,60,699.03

Note: (i} General Reserve will be utilized for distribution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).
* {if} Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,84,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer scheme notified by
Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period 16.04.2010 to 31. 03 2015 transferred
in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance”.

Previous reportingperlod (Rupees in Lacs)
Reserves & Surplus
Particulars General Capital  |Retained Earnings Total
Reserve Reserve | (Surplus Account)
Balance as at April 1, 2022 200.05 | 1,86,210.78 58,064.65 2,44,475.48
Profit during the year - - 10,204.73 10,204.73
Other comprehensive income - - (115.04) (115.04)
Total Comprehensive income - - 10,089.69 10,089.69
Balance as at March 31, 2024 200,05 | 1,86,210.78 68,154.34 2,54,565.17

As per our report of even date attached
ForK S. Dua & Co.

M.No. 527610
Place: Patiala

Date: b 66‘ ., Y

For and on behalf of the Board

(Vinod Kumax{%jnéil'))/{f

Director/F&C

Chief Financial Officer

.«w/b,._

/
b

{Tejvder Singh}

Director

_Chairman-cum-Managing

7 o ol

(Sahil Panday)
Company Secretary
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@ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
‘ NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 General Information

o Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (PSTCL) was incorporated

' on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of

commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

¢ The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131, 132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme,
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April 16, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, properties, rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24, 2012.

» In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the Act, the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/04-
EB/PR/620 & 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
April 16, 2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

2 Significant Accounting Policies
2.1  Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
i) Statement of Compliance

¢ The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

¢ - The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with Ind AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the
Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally

-




% PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The
Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening Ind
AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz. 1 April 2015.

o Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in
use.

ii) Basis of Measurement
e The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
under Historical cost convention except specifically mentioned in relevant
accounting policies.

iii) Use of estimates and judgment

« The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosure/s, at the end of the reporting period. The
estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv) Functional and presentation currency

e These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

s+ The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16-to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequently, all Property,
Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

o The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable expenditure to bring
the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its

intended use.
ERIEATATEN
*
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m PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

 Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized. .

e Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
~ which meets the recognition criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of the
inventory. '

e Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 16 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment, Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

e Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

o In case of Property, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

o In case of Property, Plant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

~ » Inrespect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
“site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress. '

- e Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims.

2.3  Capital work in progress

¢ Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expensés and attributable interest.

o All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System
Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.




@ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

24 Capital Stores

Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and
these are valued at cost.

25 Depreciation and Amortization

L

In line with Part B of Schedule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from
April 01, 2020, depreciation is provided as per PSERC (Terms and
Conditions for Determination of Generation, Transmission, Wheeling and
Retail Supply Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended from time to time. In
accordance with PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the
straight line method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of
depreciation specified in Appendix I of the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time.

The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of °
the original cost after taking 10% as residual value of Property; Plant and
Equipment.

Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31st March of the year
closing after a period of 12 years from date of commercial operation/put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets as
per PSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of
acquisitions/ capitalization by taking the written down value as INR 1/~ for
control purpose.

Intangible assets and other tangible assets for which useful life is not
determined by CERC/PSERC, are amortised/ depreciated on straight line
method at rates specified in Appendix I of Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2019 as amended
from time to time till PSERC notifies the same. v

IT Equipment and Software shall be depreciated upto 100% by taking the
written down value as INR 1/- for control purpose.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

¢ Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has
been prescribed for the purpose of depreciation under the classification
Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

¢ Leasehold assets (including “Right-of-use” (ROU) Assets) are depreciated/
amortized over the period of lease, including the optional period of lease, as
per terms of lease agreements.

26 Government Grant/ Assistance

e The Company may receive government grants/subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company’s operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

« Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the
grant.

¢ Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

e Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
~ which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

2.7 Impairment

e If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

~lo6~




Qﬁ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

o Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted. ‘

¢ At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

28 Leases

o Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership. :

As a lessee

e On the commencement of a Lease, the “Right-of-use” (ROU) Asset is
recognized under Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) and measured at cost.
The corresponding lease liability is also recognized and measured at the
present value of the lease payments/lease rental obligations that are not paid
at that date. The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot
be readily determined, the lessee shall use the lessee's incremental
borrowing rate.

« Subsequently, the “Right-of-use” Asset is carried at its cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The
lease lability is measured over the lease term by increasing the carrying
amount to - reflect interest on lease liability and reducing the carrying
amount to reflect the lease payments made during the period and is
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate.

e The carrying amount of lease liability will be remeasured/reassessed on
modifications in lease agreement or revision in-substance fixed lease
payments of a lease (if any) along with the adjustment for the same in the
“Right-of-use” Asset.

o Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability for each period.

A o
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PUNJAB STATE TRAi\I SMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

e “Right-of-use” Asset shall also be fully depreciated/amortized over the
period of lease as per the lease agreement.

¢ Lease payments, associated with short-term leases or leases for which the
underlying asset is of low value, are charged to the profit or loss as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

As a lessor

o Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of relevant lease. - :

29 Borrowing costs

e Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the arrangement of borrowings. '

» General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset. :

o A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use or sale.

o Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

e To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average of total opening and cloéing balance of CWIP

b) Weighted Average of loans utilized during the financial year for capital
works

¢) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works

d) Capitalization of borrowing cost=cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

210 Inventories
e Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value. ‘ .
e The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
* and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.




Q@ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

o The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure directly
attributable to the acquisition. ’

o The diminution in the value of obsolete, unserviceable and surplus stores
and spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

2.11 Cash and cash equivalents

e Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Revenue recognition

e Transmission income is accounted for as and when accrued on the basis of
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

o Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity
Regulatory Commission.

e Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

o Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income is uncertain.

e Late/Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS) on Transmission Charges is
accounted for on accrual basis, where clause for levy of such type of
surcharges (DFS) exists in Transmission/ other agreements.

o Other Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and
Interest on advances to suppliers are accounted for on actual receipt basis.

o Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

e Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable. : :

Interest Income

e Interest-income is recognized on a time proportion basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR). holafebiihy 2 g




@ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

e Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
' basis. Interest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

213 Expense

e All expenses are accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid. .

214 Employee Benefits

« Employees working in PSTCL on deputation / secondment from PSPCL
either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NPS Scheme.

e Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and PSPCL which shall be
progressively funded by PSPCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a
period of 15 Financial Years commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding, and
thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the both corporations. The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th April, 2010 to 31st March, 2014 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and PSTCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 on yearly basis.

o Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

e Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

e Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably. -
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215 Income taxes

» Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

e Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

o Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

e Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

e Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

¥

probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

o Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
payment basis. ' ‘

"o Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.16 Earnings per Share

o The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equity share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. . T ,

« Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate. .
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217 Provisions

e A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.

2.18 Contingent liabilities

e Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
-company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of future events not
wholly within the control of the company.

e Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. If the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.

219 Contingent Assets

o Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

+ Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements

2.20 Segment Reporting
e Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal

cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
“Operating Segments.” ;

o The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind AS-
108. ‘

reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker: The Chairman. ..
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221 Prior Period

¢ Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2.22 Insurance claims

e Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23 Financial instruments

Financial assets: ,
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

« amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal and/or interest '

e fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/or interest but also from the sale of such assets.
Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCL

e fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not
classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCL

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

« Impairment: D
The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial assets (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is
significantly increased.

i .
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The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

Derecognition:

Financial assets are derecognized when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contractual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset. A

Financial liabilities:

Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the- effective interest rate
method.

Derecognition:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting financial ihsiruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs)

Note 5 : Capital Work in Progress
Sr. ‘ Asat Asat
No. Particulars Account Code | 0. 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 jCapital works in progress 14 34,386.68 28,814.05
2 |Capital works in progress - 400KV & above 15.1 13,500.70 16411.28
Total 47,887.38 45,225.32
Note 5.1 : Detalls of capital work in progress {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . “Asat. Asat
No. Particulars March 31, 2024 | March 31,2023
Opening Capital work In progress 45,225.32 25,336.69
Add |Additions during the year including capitalization of interest,
employee cost & other expenses * 46485.64 45,074.14
Less|a) Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year
i} from Contributory Warks 2,213.68
i} from Government Grant under PSDF  Scheme 4,283.00
ifi} from Others-PPE 37,32630 43,823.58 25,185.51
Closing capital work In progress 47,887.38 45,225.32

* The addition in Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs.
2304.07 lac on amount borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission profects), establishment
cost of Rs. 3246.75 lac, R&M expenses of Rs. 86.79 lac, A&G expenses of Rs, 408.88 lac and Depreciation of

Rs. 35.64 lac during FY 2023-24.
Note 5.2 : Detall of CWIP (Contribution works, Government Grants under PSDF Scheme and Others) (Rupees in Lacs)
’ Transfer to PPE
ol Particulars Op"fm‘“‘ Addition Total & Intangible c’“‘:‘;‘c:’:l’;““‘
Assets
1 |Contributory Works 2,181.48 1,462.76 3,644.25 2,213.68 1,430.57
2 |Government Grant under PSDF Scheme 540139 3,023.82 8,425.21 4,283.00 414221
3 |Others 37,642.45 41,999.05 79,641.50 37.326.90 42,314.60
Total 45,225.32 46,485.64 91,710.96 435823.58 47,887.38
Note 5.3:
The amount of Rs, 42314.60 lacs closing balance of CWIP is hypothecated as security to the Financial Institutions.
Note 5.4 : CWIP ageing Schedule {Ru in Lacs
Amount in CWIP for a period of
::' cwip Lessthan 1year| 1-2 23 More than 3 Total ason
" year years -3 years - years 31.03.2024
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
i}Projects in progress
Contributory works 837.99 258.50 31893 17.18 1,430.57
Government Grant under PSDF Scheme 151244 2,090.56 148.89 390.32 4,142.21
Others 14,233.39 18,552.53 6,024.62 3,386.93 42,197.47
ii}Projects temporarily suspended
Contributory works - - . - -
Government Grant under PSDF Scheme - R - .. -
Others ) - « - 11713 11713
Total} 16,583.82 20,901.59 ggm.ﬂ 3,911.54 47,887,38
Note 5.5: Completion schedule for capital work in progress, whose Completion is Overdue or has Exceeded
its Cost compared to its Original Plan (Rupees in Lacs)
st To be completed in
A cwip Morethan 3
No. Lessthan1 - -
’ year 1-2 years 2-3 years
1 2 3 4 5 6
ilContributory works - - - -
itlGovernment Grant under PSDF Scheme - - - -
iiijOthers - - - -
Total} - - - -
{Rupees in Lacs)
Note 5.6: Detail of projects where activity has been suspended
S To be completed in
No. twie Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3
years
1 2 3 4 5 ]
ilContributory works - . - -
tijGovernment Grant under PSDF Scheme - - . -
ilijOthers - - . 117.13
Total - - - 117.13

¥ o



p-«éi“’[‘ac—-l PUNJAB STATE TRANSI‘;ELS'!’JN CORPORATION LIMITED
T
Note 5.7: Intangible Assets under Development ageln schedule {Rupees in Lacs)
sr Amount in CWIP for a period of
No. Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 23years b?ore than 3 Total
1 z 3 4 5 6 7
{]Projects in progress - - . - -
ii| Projects temporarily suspended - “ - - “
Total - - - B B
Note 5.8: Completion schedule for Intangible assets under Development, whose Completion is Overdue or
has Exceeded its Cost compared to its Original Plan (Rupees In Lacs)
sr. Ta be completed in
No. Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3
1 2 3 4 5 6
i - - « -
it « - - -
Tatal - - = -
Note 5.9: Detail of projects where activity has heen suspended {Rupees in Lacs)
s, To be completed in
No. Intangible Assets under Development Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years M“yzgzn 3
1 2 3 4 5 6
i . - - -
i - - - -
Total - - v .
Note 6 : Capital Stores {Rupees in Lacs})
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particulars Accountcode |\ oy 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1 [Stores & Spares )
ijMaterials at stores 22.601 to 22.639 13,232.61 11,616.57
ii|Materials at site 22.640/22.650 452276 67095
iitiMaterials under inspection 22.680 770.81 -
- Total Stores (A) 18,526.19 12,287.52
3 |Less: Provisions for -
{jObsolescence/Lesser ERV 22902 £ 22.905 {13.17} {297.32)}
Total Provisions (B) (13.17) (297.32)
Net Stores {A-B) 18,513.01 11,990.19
Note 6.1:

Note

Physical verification of the Stores have been carried through out the whole year on regular basis atthe unit

level and no discrepancies have been noticed.
6.2:

The above amount of Capital Stores is hypothecated to State Bank of India against cash credit facility as a security.

Note

6.3:

Hased on the consumption pattern of inventory comprising of stores and spaves in the past. It Is assessed that
substantial portion or such inventory shall be consumed In future for construction/erection of the capital assets.
Since the identification/determination of inventory to be consumed for other than capital purpose Is not possible
at this stage, the whole inventory of stores and spares has been classified as "Capital Stores”

{Rupees in Lacs}

{

Gross Amount of Capital work In progress & Capital stores (Note 546)

|

66,400.40 |

57,21552 |

SO

£
w3
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION TORPORATION LIMITED

Note 7 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . Asat Asat
No. Particulars Accountcode | 0.0 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 |Sundry receivable ‘ Bal. 28.1 0.66 0.66
2 |Amount recoverable from Employees 284 70.46 87.38
3 |Amount recoverable from Suppliers 28.810 89.65 89.65
| 4 |Other Receivables - e Bal. 28.868 ~ 58.62 . 2850
5 |Material stock excess pending investigation 22.810 - (13.75)
6 |Material stock shortage pending investigation 22.830 - 88.30
Total A 219.39 280.75
7 |Less ; Provision for losses under investigation & Stock 28.951 (165.87) (237.23)
shortage(Net of Excess/shortage) B
Net {A-B) " '53.52 43.52
Note 8 : Other Non Current Assets (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particulars Accountcode | o, 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Unsecured considered Good
1 |Amount under investigation for losses 28.870 2517 21.90
2 |Security against telephone, electricity 28914 0.40 0.56
3 |Deposits against court orders/appeals and ACD Bal. 28.919
(i) ACD deposited with PSPCL V 15.34 12.78
(i) Deposits in courts etc. 21.73 29.42
Total (A) 62.64 64.66
4 |Less : Provision for amount deposited in courts, etc. 28951 (47.01) (28.78)
(B)
Net (A-B) 15.63 35.88

—I13Y —. .




p“‘s‘ﬁg PUNJAB STATE TRANSMIZSION CORPORATION LIMITED
SRR

5~
Current Fianancial Assets b
Note 9: Trade Recelvahles {Rupees in Locs)
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particulars Account Code March 31,2024 March 31,2023
1 |Sundry debtors 238
Unsecured and considered Good
1} Exceeding Six months 2,449.00 2,451.53
iijOthers 48,643.33 49,351.86
Total A 51,092.33 51,803.39
Less : Provision for doubthul dues from 239 N (253
ronsumers B
Net {A-B) ) 51,092.33 51,800.86
Note 9.1 In the opinion of Company, trade r bles as stated in the accounts will be reatized in the ardinary course of Business.
Note 9.2 : Sundry debtors ave hypothecated to State Bank of India agalnst cash credit facility as a security (first charge}.
Note 9.3 : The age wise brealp of trade receivables as at March 31, 2024 are as under: {Rupees in Lacs}
o Particulars AccountCode | Exceeding 6 Months Others Total
t |PSPCL- Transmission charges 23831 - 47,626.10 47,625.10
ji |PSPCL-5SLDC charges 23832 981.51 98151
fil |Open Access Customers 23.801 - 35.72 3572
iv |Government of Punjab (GOP)* 23833 2,449.00 N 2449.00
Total 2449.00 48,643.33 51,092.33
Note 9.4 : The detalled breakup of trade receivables as at March 31, 2024 are as under: (Rupees in Lacs)
Considered Trade Receivable which
:: Particulars Account Code Good - Considered have significant increase in i Cl:?“ " Total
Secured Good eredit risk mpaire
1 2 3 4 5 [) 7 8
i {PSPCL - Transmission charges 23831 47,626.10 47,626.10
il |PSPCL - SLDC charges 23832 981.51 981.51
il {Open Access Custamers 23801 3572 - 572
iv |Government of Punjab (GOP)* . 23833 i 244900 2,449.00
Total} . 51,092.33 * - 5$1,092.33
Note 9.5 : Trade Recelvables ageing Schedule as at March 31,2024 {Rupees in Lars)
< Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
" Particulars
No. Le:;::; 6 18 m;;t:u—l 1-2 years 2-3years Mare than 3 Total
o 2 3 3 s & i B
i|Undisputed Trade receivabl idered
rood )
a) PSPCL- Transmission charges 4762610 - - - - 47,626.10
b} PSPCL- SLDC charges _ 98151 - . - » 981.51
¢} Morthern Raflways- Transmission charges 3498 - - “ - 3498
d} Northern Rallways-SULDC charges 0.66 - - « - 0.56
¢} Winsome Yarns Ltd, 0.07 - - « - 0.07
ii|Undisputed Trade receivabl idered
ol - . . . - "
il Disputed Trade recelvables- consldered . . ) . R .
good
a) Goavernmment of Punjab - - - - 2.449.00 2,449.00
fvi Disputed Trade receivables- considered . . - - - .
Tntal] 48,643.33 - - - 2,449.00 | 51,092.33

HNote 9.6 : Unbilled dues- Nil

...-,3§ -




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 9.7 : Trade Receivables ageing Schedule asat March 31,2024 ) {Rupees in Lacs)
S5 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
* Pardculars
No. Lessthan& | 6 months-1 . . | Moretban3
months year 1-2 years 2-3 years years Total
1 2 3 4 S 6 7 8
i| Undisputed Trade receivables- considered goad
a) PSPCL- Transmission charges 47,626.10 - - - . 47,626.10
b) PSPCL-SLDC charges ‘ 981.51 - - - - 981.51
¢} Northern Railways- Transmission 3498 . - - « 3498
. tharges .
d) Northern Raflways-SLDC charges 066 - - . - = 0,66
£) Winsome Yarns Ltd, 0.07 . - - . . 0.07
i ) Total 48,643.33 . - - i - 48,643.33
fi{Undisputed Trade receivables- which have R . . . .
significant increase in credit risk )
iii] Undisputed Trade bles- creditimpaired . . . . . .
e 'l'ota!‘ . M . . o .
iv| Disputed Trade receivabl dered good
a) Government of Punjab * - - - - 2,449.00 2,449.00
. Total - . - - 2,449.00 2,449.00
v] Disputed Trade bles- which have
significant increase in credit risk * - - N b N
vil Disputed Trade rec bies- credit impatred X N - - - . -
Grand Total] 48,643.33 - - - 2,449.00 | 51,092.33

+ The amount recoverable from GOP is on account of carrying cost as decided by PSERC in different tariff orders.

Note 10: Cash & Cash equivalents {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Parti : ¥ : Account cod Asat Asat
1 |cash inhand/az Bank 2“'1214“;3“ 27198 47388
2 |Postage stamps in hand . 24120 _047 0.40
Total ) Z72.44 47428
Note 10.1: Disclosure in respect of Changes in financial Habilites arising from cash and non-cash changes are as under in Lacs
R Received Repayment '
::.- 313;-02;33 31.2,3.‘;’:124
Cash Nog Cash Total Cash Non Cash Total
1 25"2}""“"“"’“"’“ Loans (Refer Note No. 17& | 37701610 | 8945459 so4sess|  TaTIAR| 34z 39509327
Borrowings - CC Limit and Short term loans .
2 Refor Note No, 22} 3654835 10,009.15 10,009.15 16,000.00 o 10,000.00 3655750
3 |Lease Liability (Refer Note No. 18&23) 79735 27.60 27.60 2141 2141 803.55
Deferrad income/Hability - PSPCL Loan .
4 ote Na. 21) 84.24 3205 32.05 5219
Toﬂq 4,14,446.05 | 9946374 27.60 9949134 81,398.83 32.05 81,430.88 4,32,506.50
Note 11 1 Rank halance other than Cash & Cash equivalents . (Rupees In Lacs)
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particalars Account code March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
¥ixed Deposit ~ ’ 20 6936 | .. 8268
Total 69.36 8268
Note 11.1 ; Fised Deposit has been kept with the 5BI against the (etter of credit issued by the Bank in favour of PGCIL.
Nots 12 : Other Current Financlal Assets {Rupees in Lacs)
St. Asat Asat
No. Particulars Account code March 31,2024 March 31,2023
1 [oterest accrued on fixed deposits 28.320 g.21 085
2 |Sundry receivable 281 90.38 134.59
3 |Amount recoverable from Employ Bal.284 227 145
4 |Amount recoverable from Suppliers Bal. 28810 6.48 825
5 |Other Recetvables 28868 305.68 165.88
Total A 405,02 31103
Less : Provision for doubtful Recovery from
6 | mployees/Suppliers 4 . 28951 {41.98) (1322)
Net{A-B) 363.04 29781




Note 13 : Current Tax Assets (Net} {Rupees in Lacs)
Account Asat Asat
Particulars Code | March31,2024 | March31,2023
Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source 274 39.64 391.78
Total 39.64 391.78
Note 14 : Other Current Assets {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Account Asat Asat
Cade March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 Materials/Advance issued to Suppliers/Contractors 25 151.74 98.93
2 Deposits against court orders/appeals - 28919 256.09 134.08
3 Prepaid expenses 28.820 593 4,19
4 Travelling Advance 27.202 4.60 4.05
S GST Deposited on Advance 27.6 1,525.06 698.38
Total 1,943.43 939.62
Less : Provisions for doubtful amount 28951 (25557} {133.47)
Net 1,687.86 806.15

Note 14.1:

- GST deposited on advance received against contribution/deposit works.

—\37-~




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION 'CORPORATION LIMITED

Eg ulty share capital kRupees in Lacs)
Sr. Account Asat As at
Ne. Particulars Code March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
(a) |Authorised
3,00,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
Total 3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00
' (b) |Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully 545
paid up ’ 60,588.35 60,588.35
Total 60,588.35 60,588.35

Note 15.1 ; The company has only one class of shares Le. equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each holder of equity
share is entitled to one vote per share,
s'r' - A’ at . Asat . .
No. Particulars March 31, 2024 31, 2023
Number Rupees Number Rupees
1 |Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35 60,58,83,465 60,588.35
2 |Shares issued during the year - - - -
3 {Shares bought back during the year ' - - - -
4 _|Shares outstanding at the end of the year 60,58,83,465 60,588.35 | 60,58,83,465 60,588.35
Note 15.2 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the company
Asat Asat
:: Name of Sharcholder . f(Zlass March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
No. of Shares | Percentage | No,ofShares | Percentage
1 |Governor of Punjab Equity 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99,99
- Total 60,58,33465 99.99 . 60,58,33,465 99.99
Note 15.3 : Detalls of other Share holdings ’
Sr. o Asat Asat
N(;. Name of Shareholder March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
’ No, of Shares No. of Shares
1 |Sh. Anurag Verma, LAS, Chief Secretary, Punjab 5,000 -
2 |Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, 1AS, Principal Secretary,
Dept. of Finance, Govt. of Punjah 5,000 5,000
3 |Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS, Additional Chief Secretary,
Dept. of Power, Govt. of Punjab 5.000 5,000
4 |Sh. Tejveer Singh, 1AS, CMD, PSTCL 5,000 .
5 {Sh. A.Venu Prasad, 1AS, CMD, PSTCL - 5,000
6 [sh Vijay Kumar Janjua, IAS - 5,000
7 }sh. Varun Roozam, 1AS 1,250 1,250
8 |Sh. Arshdeep Singh Thind, IAS 1,250 -
9 }Sh. Mohammad Tayyab, 1AS 5,000 -
10 |Sh. Bhupinder Singh, IAS 5,000 5,000
11 }Sh. Kamnal Kishor Yadav, IAS - 1,250
12 |Sh. Vijay Namdeorao Zade, 1AS - 5,000
13 |Sh. Showkat Ahmad Parray, [AS 2,500 -
14 |Smt. Sakshi Sawhney, 1AS - 2,500
15 |Sh. Aaditya Uppal, IAS 2,500 2,500
16 |Sh. Daljit Singh Mangat, 1AS 2,500 .
17 {Sh. Arun Sekhri, 1AS - 2,500
18 |sh. Baldev Singh Saran, CMD, PSPCL 5,000 5,000
19 {Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal, Director/F&C, PSTCL - 2,500
20 |Sh. Vardeep Singh Maunder, Director/Tech., PSTCL 2,500 -
21 [Er. Ravinder Singh Saini, Director/Comm.,PSPCL 2,500 - -
22 |sh. Surinder Kumar Beri, Director/Finance, PSPCL - 2,500
Total 50,000 50,000

All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government.




‘céft‘! PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
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Note 16 : Other Equity

(Rupees in Lacs)

Sr. particulars Account Asat , Asat

No. Code | March 31,2024 | March 31,2023

1 |General Reserve
Opening Balance 56.1 200.05 200.05
Add : Addition during the year ' -
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year - -
Closing balance ' A 200.05 200.05

2 |Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 56.2 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78
Add : Addition during the year -
Less : Utilized/transferred during the year -
Closing balance B 1,86,210.78 1,86,210.78

3 |Profit & Loss Account { Surplus Account)
Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account 68,154.34 58,064.65
Add : Profit/(Loss) after tax for the current year 6,207.72 10,204.73
Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised in (73.86) (115.04)
surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial .
Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account C 74,288.19 68,154.34 |

Total (A+B+C) 2,60,699.03 2,54,565.17
Note: :

| (i) General Reserve will be atilized for distrib
(i) Capital Reserve includes amount of Rs. 1,8

ution of dividend/meeting future losses (if any).
4,582.08 lacs parked/received as opening balance through transfer

scheme notifled by Punjab Government on 24.12.2012 and amount of Rs. 1628.71 lacs pertaining to the period
16.04.2010 to 31.03.2015 transferred in FY 2015-16 from "Reserve for Material cost variance”.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 17 : Borrowings (Non - Current) {Rupees in Lacs)
St Particulars Mate of Dateof |Account Non Current Non Current
No. Availment of] Maturityof | Code Liabilities as at Liabilities as at

Loan Loan March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
A [Secured
1 |Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation
i }8.13% to 10.08% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 07.09.2010 | 0172041 | 53301 -1,79448.38 192374.12
future assets & Default Escrow to I
31.03.2024
i 19.75% to 10.50% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 15.09.2022 | 09/2027 | 53.301 19,579.55 19,000.00
assets & Default Escrow .
il 18.13% to 8.75% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 20.02.2013 | 0772040 | 53.301 1,604,39 1,497.71
future assets & Default Escrow (SLDC) to
31.03.2024
iv 19.75% to 10.50% p.a. secured against Mortagaged of 15.09.2022 | 0972027 | 53.301 9,753.79 -
Immovable property & Default Escrow
v |9.25% p.a. secured against Mortagaged of Immovable 08.122023 | 01/2034 | 53.301 33,500.00 -
property & Default Escrow
vi |9.50% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of fature assets &| 08.11.2023 | 1272051 | 53.301 5,958.93 -
Default Escrow
Total term loan from REC 2,49,845.04 2,12,871.84
2 |Term Loans from State Bank of India
i |6 Months MCLR + 0.35% secured against Punjab Govt. 30.03.2019 08/2024 53.501 - 2,917.68
Guarantee & Default Escrow w0
31.03.2020
3 |Term Loan from NABARD
i ]9.10 % p.a. secured against Hypothecation of future assets 11022015 § 12/2030 | 53.400 9,854.48 11,736.15
& Default Escrow to .
31.03.2020
4 |Term Loan from PFC
i 18.15% to 8.55% p.a. secured against Punjab Govt. 10.10.2016 | 0472027 | 53.801 13,571.43 20,714.29
Guarantee & Default Escrow
i |8.15% toB.55% p.a secured agalnst Mortgage of Assets & | 28.03.2018 06/2026 | 53.801 12,389.25 22,300.65
Default Escrow '
fii {9.00% to 9.75% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 29.03.2023 03/2055 53.801 4,362.11 4,000.00
future assets & Default Escrow to
31.03.2024
iv 18.15% to 9.01% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of 21.03.2022 1272040 53.801 23,605.05 17,544.211
future assets & Default Escrow to
31.03.2024
v |8.15% to 9,019 p.a. secured against mortage and 12062020 | 12/2038 | 53.801 15,251.42 945.00
hypothecation of land & Default Escrow to
S 31.03.2024
Total term loan from PFC 69,179.25 65,504.14
5 |Term Loan from UCO Bank
i |3 Months MCLR, secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & | 09.03.2021 | 03/2026 53.509 6,247.09 12,498.25
Default Escrow
Total Secured borrowings (A) 3,35,125.85 3,05,528.07
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R STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

PUN1/
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Note 17 : Borrowin on - Current) - Contd... (Rupees in Lacs)
Non Current Liabilities Non Current
Date of Date of o
::' particulars Availment of| Maturity A;C:;lent as at March 31, 2024 Liab:ht;;s ;1; a; March
Loan of Loan 1202
B {Unsecured
1 |Term Loan from PSPCL
i| Interest free (11KVVCB) 31.03.2017 | 0372027 53811 137.63 20049
Tatal Unsecured borrowings (B} i 137.63 200.49
Grand Total (A + B} 3,35.263.48 3,05,728.56

Note 17.1:
i  Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 6722.12 crore at Sr. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2024 is Rs. 4838.82 crore. (REC).

i Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 300 crore at 5r. No. 2 loan availed fully. (SBI)

iii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 317.36 crore at Sr. No, 3 loan availed is Rs. 225.35 crove and financially closed (NABARD),
v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 2311.03 crore at Sr. No. 4 loan availed upto 31.03.2024 is Rs. 1427.75 crore.(PFC)

v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Re. 250 crore at Sr. No, 5 loan availed fully. (UCO Bank}

Note 17.2 : Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB) :
Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting to Rs, 759.29 lacs. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs. 232.54 lacs less
current maturity of Rs. 9491 lacs (Note No. 22} and remaining amount of Rs. 52.19 lacs shown as Deferred Income/liability under non

current labilities (Note no. 21).

Note 18 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets (Non-Current} . (Rupees in Lacs]
sr. ; A ¢ Non Current Liabilities Non Current
y Particulars coun as at March 31,2024 |Liabilitiesasat March
No. Code i
: 31,2023 -
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use {ROU) - Land 52.601 . 727.12 72093
Total $ 72712 72093
Note 19 : Trade Payables (Non-Current) {Rupees in Lacs]
Sr. Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023

No.

1 | Totat outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises

2 | Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small enterprises and micro enterprises

Total ' - -
Note 20 : Provisions {Non - Current} {Rupees in Lacs]
Sr. . Account Asat Asat
 No. Particulars Code March 31,2024 March 31,2023
1 |Provision for Gratuity 44.161 2,638.07 2,075.52
2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44.162 4,247.36 3,285.89
: Total 6,885.42 | 5,361.41
Note 20.1: As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the company has
been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.
Note 21 ; Other non current Uabilities (Rupees in Lacs]
Sr. ' - Account “Asat Asat
Ne. Particulars Code March 31,2024 March 31,2023
1 |Deposits for -
i Deposit works 47305 668.34 4.30
jilContribution works 47.309 20,241.60 18,104.46
2 |peferred income/liability - PSPCL loan. 53.861 52.19 84.24
‘ " , 20,962.13 18,193.01

J= 2




PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Current Fianancial Liabilities

Note 22: Borrowingsi(lurrent) (Rupees in Lacs)
Date of Date of
Sr. Account Asat Asat
No. Particulars A‘;?g?::‘ ““‘L‘;':;" off " ode |March31,2024| March 31,2023
A |Secured
a) |cash credits limit and WCL Facility
lof Rs, 350 crores from SBI
1 lcash Credit Limit 90 Crore from SBI} 08/2022 Renewable 50.1 5.557.69 -10,048.33
6 Months MCLR + 0.50%, secured} Annually
against Stock & Receivables
2 lwct 165 Crore from SBI, 91 days T-f 08/2022 | Renewable| 50.1 16,499.92 16,500.02
JBill rate plus spread of 100 bps, after 90
secured against Stock & Receivables |- days
3 lwcL 35 Crore from SBI, 91 days T-} 11/2023 Renewable 50.1 3,499.95 -
Bill rate plus spread of 100 bps, Annually
rsecured against Stock & Receivables
4 |WCL 40 Crore from SBI, 91 days T-] 11/2023 | Renewable| 50.1 3,999.94 -
Bill rate plus spread of 100 bps, after 90
secured against Stock & Receivables days
5 |Special Stand Line Credit (SLC - WC){ 08/2023 | Renewable s50.1 - 1,999.99 -
Rs. 20 Crores from SBI at 91 days T- after 90
Bill rate plus spread of 100 bps, days
secured against Stock & Receivables
Total Cash Credit ‘ 31,557.50 26,548.35
b) Term Loans from Rural
Electrification Corporation
i 18.13% to 10.08% p.a. secured against | 07.09.2010 | 01/2041 53.301 25,694.70 25,415.34
Hypothecation of future assets & to
Default Escrow 31.03.2024 .
ii 19.75% to 10.50% p.a. secured against 15.09.2022 | 0972027 -] 53.301 391591 -
Hypothecation of assets & Default ’
Escrow
i 18.13% to 8.75% p.a. secured against | 20.02.2013 | 07/2040 53.301 75.27 69.19
Hypothecation of future assets & to
Default Escrow (SLDC) 31.03.2024
iv {9.75% to 10.50% p.a. secured against 15.09.2022 | 0972027 | 53.301 1,950.76 -
Mortagaged of Immovable property
& Default Escrow .
Total term loan from REC 31,636.63 25,484.52
¢) |Term Loans from State Bank of
India .
6 Months MCLR + 0.35% secured 30.03.2019| 0872024 | 53501 © 291231 7,500.00
against Punjab Govt. Guarantee & to
Default Escrow 31.03.2020
d) |Term Loan from NABARD )
9.10 % p.a. secured against 11.02.2015] 1272030 | 53.400 1,881.67 1.881.67
Hypothecation of future assets & to
Default Escrow 31.03.2020
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

pstel

e} [Term Loan from PFC

i 18.15% to 8.55% p.a. secured against | 10.10.2016| 04/2027 | 53.801 7.142.86 7,142.86
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
ii ]8.15% to 8.55% p.a. secured against | 28.03.2018 06/2026 53.801 9,911.40 9,911.40
Mortgage of Assets & Default Escrow
Total term loan from PFC 17,054.26 17,054.26
f} |Term Loan from Baunk of India
1 Year MCLR + 0.85% secured against] 30.12.2015| 03/2024 | 53.510 - 2,022.18
Punjab Govt. Guarantee & Default
Escrow
g) |Term Loan from UCO Bank :
3 Months MCLR, secured against 09.03.20211 0372026 | 53.509 6,250,00 6,250.00
Punjab Govt Guarantee & Default
Escraw
h) |Term Loan from IREDA
Repo rate + 330 BPS secured against | 26.03.2021 | 02/2024 53.812 - 11,000.00
Mortgage of Assets & Default Escrow
Total Secured Borrawings 91,292,37 97,740.98
B |Unsecured
a |Term Loan from PSPCL '
0372027
Interest free (;11!(\! VCB) 31.03.2017 53.811 94.91 9491
b {PFC ‘
i |PFCSTL@9.25% 31.03.2024| 0372025 | 53.801 5,000.00 -
ii |Against Default Escrow @ 7.75% 01.12.2022 1 1272023 53.801 - 10,000.00
Total term loan PFC 5,000.00 10,000.00
Total current maturity of long
term borrowin (A+B) -1 . 96,387.28 1,07,835.89
Note 23 : Lease Liabilities against Leasehold Assets {Current) ’ {Rupees in Lacs}
‘ Current Current
§r. . Account |Liabilities as at| Liabiliies as at
No. Particulars code |March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Current maturity of lease liabilities
Lease Liabilities - for Right-of-use (ROU) - Land 52.601 7642 76.42
Total 76.42 7642
Note 24 : Trade Payables (Current} (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particutars March 31, 2024| March 31, 2023

1 | Total outstanding dues of Small Enterprises and Micro enterprises - -

2 | Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than small enterprises and micro - -
enterprises : : .

Tatal - -
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 25 : Other Current Financial Liabilities {Rupees in Lacs,
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particulars AccountCode | o 131,2024 | March 31,2023
1 |Creditors for Capital supplies/works 42 6,583.66 3,738.10
2 |Creditors for Q&M supplies/works 43 70.35 72,03
3 |Staffrelated Habilities - other than statutory dues 442 &3 and
balance heads of 1,358.79 1,371.47
44.4 )
4 |Deposit & retention maney from suppliers & contractors’ 46,1 2,285.01 | 2,177.20
5 iCreditors for éxpenses i 46.4,46.5 431494 3,039.52
6 |interest accrued but not due on borrowings - REC,
Comm. Banks, PFC etc. ; Balance 46.7 144634 1,012.90
7 |interest accrued but not due on Lease Liabilities - Land 46,751 27.88 27.60
8 |Payables to PSPCL 46,946 to 46.952,
46,957 to 46,958 2,094,18 21,457.50
9 |Miscellaneous Liabilities 46.910, 46,922, . 1,927.33
46925 & 46.926 218054
- Total Others Current Financial Liabilities (A) 20,362.01 34?23.66
* This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs. 504 lacas at March 31, 2024 & Rs. $29 lac as at March 31,
2023 which Is payable on demand. Out of Rs.2094.18 lacs amount of Rs. 1857.71 lacs is simultaneously recelvable
from PSPCL is included in the trade debtors.
Note 26 : Other Current Liabilities - {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Asat Asat
No. Particulars AccountCode |\, 4, 31 2024 | March31,2023
1 |Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Cess, GST etc. 46923, 46.924,
46.953 & 46.986 555.24 462.90
to 46.995
2 |Liabilities towards payment of NPS: .
i |for employees on deputation/secondment from PSPCL | 57,160, 161,165 18.64 19.55
- & 166 )

ii |for employees recruited by PSTCL 57.17:‘.11;61, 175 23241 20621
3 |GPF liability 57.126 & 57.127 1,276.15 125.25
4 |Amount payable against Statutory dues recovered from | 44.401, 403, 405, ,

employees. 4086, 407,427 & 92.63 103,51
428
Total 2,175.07 91742
Note 27 : Provisions (Cusrent) {Rupees in Lacs]
Sr. - Asat Asat
No. Particulars AccountCode | o 339 2024 | March31,2023

1 |{Provision for Gratuity 44.161 7137 5783

2 |Provision for Leave encashment 44,162 109.73 89.02
Total 18110 146.85
Note 27.1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly

recruited by the company has been made during the year as per actuarial valuation report.

Note 28 ; Deferred Revenue e _._{Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. ) Asat Asat
Ne.| - Particulars AccountCode | v 34 2024 | March31,2023
A |Government grants received towards cost of capital 55.298
asgsets - yet to he utilized ,
Opening Balance 4,07940 1914.18
Add : Received during the year 2,133.59 2,485.15
Less : Amount utilized for creation of fixed assets 4,283.00 31994
Closing balance ) 1,929.98 4,07940
8.1 |Net Capital asset against Government grants utilized 55299
Opening Balance e 2,267.79 2,063.49
Add : Amount transferred from Grant unutil ized” 4,283.00 319.94
;:s:r: Depreciation on such assets adjusted during the 14485 11564
Closing balance (B.1) 6,205.94 2.267.79
B.2 |Net Capital assets against Consumer Contribution 55.199
Opening Balance . 21,855.15 19,886.72
Added during the year 2,213.68 3,181.54 |.
Less : Adjustment 194} - 000}
Less : Depreciation on such assets during the year 1,385.53 1,213.11
Closing balance {B.2) 22,681.36 21,855.15
Total (A+B.1+B.2) 30,817.28 28,202.33
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISS10UN CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 29 : Revenue from Operations {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars code | March31,2024 | March31,2023

1 |Transmission Charges from PSPCL 61.831 1,53,908.00 1,56,218.00
2 |Transmission Charges from Open Access Customers 61.830
i} longterm open access customers - Railways 427.27 41949
ii} short term open access customers - Others 96.26 2.28
3 |SLDC Charges from PSPCL 61.832 2,920.00 2,791.00
4 |Operating charges from open access customers 62.810
i} long term open access customers - Railways 7.96 7.99
ii} short term open access customers - Others 12.93 3.77
Total 1,57,372.42 1,59,442.54
During FY 2023-24, total revenue of Rs. 1568.28 crores has been recognised as per tariff order issued by
PSERC for FY 2023-24. This comprises of Rs, 1539.08 crores for transmission charges and Rs. 29.20 croves
of SLDC charges from PSPCL.

Note 30 : Other Income

Note 30,1 : Other source of Revenue {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. . - Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars code | March31,2024 | March31,2023

1 |Income from O&M of bays
i. | PGCIL ) 62974 380.20 367.28
i M/s Ultratech 62974 104.62 0.00
fit | O&M of Bays Ganguwal - Mohali line 62.930 17.27 - 0.00
i Total 502.09 367.28

Note 30.2 : Other income (except Other source of revenue) {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. N Account | For the year ended | For the year ended
No. Particulars code | March31,2024 | March31,2023

1 |Interest on Bank deposits 62.280 5.00 412
2 |income from sale of scrap 62.3 46.05 300.50
3 |Gainon
" |-sale of other fixed assets 624 1,006.44 533.90
4 |Income from staff welfare activities - 62.6 0.83 172
5 |Rental for staff quarters 62.901 56.88 64.61
6 |Penaity imposed on suppliers/contractors 62,920 1,176.88 868.83
7 |NOC charges from Open access customers 62.922 14.75 1290
8 |Credit balances written back:
- Sundry creditors 62912 3.07 8.27
- Security deposits/EMD 62.930 21.00 5.63
9 |Departmental charges on contribution/deposit 62.908, 458.34 419.17
works 62.909
10 {0il Testing fees 62.930 108.61 49.89
11 |Salary deposit - short period notice of 62.930 58,70 35.24
resignation/retirement/Surety bonds :
12 {Lease Rental fiber optic - PGCIL 62.930 37.24 3481
13 [Workappraisal fee 62.930 181 17.00
14 |Rentreceived from Punjab Police 62.930 119.40 -
15 |Late/Delayed Payment Surcharge - PSPCL 62.932 316.95 31031
16 |Rebate on early payment to NRLDC 62973 1515 | 18.74
17 {Miscellaneous Income * Bal 62 . 196.25 94.20
. Total (A) 3,643.36 2,799.85
18 |interest received on refund of Income tax 62.211 3249 24412
19 |Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete 65.8 369.10 83.56
items, losses under investigation & doubtful dues. =
Tatal {B) 401.59 327.69
Total (A + B) 4,044.95 3127.549;
Crand Total Note 33 {Note 33.1 + Note 33.2 ) 4,547.04 3,494.92 ;

* Miscellaneous Income includes Lease Land - 5.02 lac, Departmental Exam fees - 1.74 lac, Fake inspe

call- 3.90 lac, Deposit Forfeited - 25.06 lac, Data downloading charges from railways - 1.85 lacs etc.
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 31 : Employee benefits expense (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Account For the year ended For the year ended
No. Particulars code March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Salaries & Wages
1 |Salaries 75.1 except 15,059.31 17,152.82
75.190
2 |Expenses for engagement of manpower through 75.190 332195 2,995.02
“Toutsourcing agencies o ' . : /
3 |Overtime 75.2 331.72 339.15
4 [Dearness Allowance 75.3 4,715.64 4,313.04
5 |Other Allowances ( 75.4 1,881.34 2,202.18
Total (A) (1to 5) 25,309.96 27,002.22
6 |NPS, CPF, PF, LWF, P.F inspection fees, solatium, 75.810, 815, 1,727.14 1,520.84
Memento etc. , 820,825,832,
835, 840, 850,
851,870,871,
872
7 |Medical expenses reimbursement 75.641-655 148.72 153.05
8 |Leave Travel Assistance/Concession/Expenses  |75.612, 613 & 65.85 139.36
616, 75.629
9 |Electricity concession to employees 75.761 61.02 91.30
10 |Staff Welfare Expenses (others) Bal. 75.7 41.94 17.85
Total B (6 to 10) 2,044.67 1,922.39
11 {Terminal Benefits »
i IShare of Pension, Gratuity & Medical Bal. 758 49,934.64 49,018.67
ii |Share of Leave Encashment 75.617 & 618 3,770.78 2,336.58
Total share @ 11.36% as per transfer scheme (C) 53,705.42 51,355.25
12  |Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for 75.881 1,490.97 1,210.03
employees recruited by PSTCL v
Total (D) . 1,490.97 1,210.03
Grand Total (E = A+B+C+D) 82,551.02 81,489.89
13 _ |Less: Employee costs relating to construction Bal. 75.9 3,246.75 3,380.21
capitalized
Net Employee benefit expenses (F = E - 13) 79,304.27 78,109.68

Note 31.1 : Details of provision for Gratuity and leave encashment {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Account For the year ended For the year ended
No. Particulars code March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

1 |Gross Provision 75.881 1,564.83 1,325.06
2 {Transferred to OCI as income {Note No. 39) {73.86) (115.04)
Net Provision 1,490.97 1.210.03
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(Rupees in Lacs)

Note 31.2 : Details of Gratuity and leave encashment paid during the year (for PSTCL recruited employees)

Sr. particulars Account For the year ended For the year ended
No. code March 31,2024 March 31,2023
1 |Amount paid on account of Gratuity | aaer 1.66 14.46
2 |Amount paid on account of Leave Encashment 44.162 492 0.48
Total 6.58 14.94

Note 31.3 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSP(

The employees on deputation from PSPCL are entitled to electricity concession under the provisions of the
Transfer Scheme, 2010. As agreed with PSPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both PSPCL
and PSTCL have been apportioned between the two companies in the ratio of average number of employees
during the period under report. The share of PSTCL of FY 2023-24 is Rs. 61.02 lac have been accounted for on
tentative basis as intimated by PSPCL due to non freezing of their accounts.

Note 31.4 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits

Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal
Benefit Trust in respect of pension, gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom
and Transco respectively, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36, over a period of 15 financial years commencing from
1st April, 2014, PSERC is not allowing progressive funding to PSTCL on the ground that the tariff regulations
of PSERC provides for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go” basis. 5o, no provision
has been made on account of PSTCL share for progressive funding as per Punjab Power Sector Reforms
Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012. However actual amount paid of Rs. 53705.42 lacs (tentative)
. being 11.36% of total amount as intimated by PSPCL and Rs. 6.58 lacs paid on account of employee recruited
by PSTCL has been taken into account during the year including Rs. 5.33 lacs difference of share of FY 2022-23
. between accounted for and final share intimated by PSPCL after the finalization of accounts of PSTCL.

Note 31.5

Ind AS-19 is not applicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/secondment from PSPCL.
However, the share of PSTCL based on Actuarial valuation is yet to be finalized by PSPCL.
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Note 32 : Finance Costs {Rupees in Lacs)
For the year For the year
o Particulars Account ended ended
) March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Interest on Loans from:
1 |Rural Electrification Corporation 78.531 22874.04 20,456.82
2 |NABARD 78.541 1177.64 1,350.73
3 JIREDA 78.542 521.54 151343
4 |Commercial Banks 78.551 2087.70 3,082.51
5 |PFC 78.582 7069.56 7,441.27
6 |Short Term borrowings 78.700 288481 -2,573.06
7 |GPF Trust 78.852 45.18 97.24
Total (A) 36660.47 36,515.05
Other interest & finance charges:
8 |Interest on Lease liabilities 78.859 82.90 82.21
9 |Miscellaneous interest/finance charges Bal. 78 30.87 27.99
Total {B) 113.77 110.20
Total (A+B) 36774.24 36,625.25
10 Less : Interest on borrowings against CAPEX 789 2304.07 191666
capitalized
Net Total 3447017 34,708.60

Note 32.1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks,
Financial Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year.

Note 33 : Depreciation, Amortization & Impairment Expenses {Rupees in Lacs)
' For the year For the year
::‘ Particulars A?:::t ended . ended
3 March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Depreciationon:
1 |Amortization/Depreciation of Right-of-use (ROU} 77.110
Assets - Land . 33.14 33.09
2 {Buildings 77120 808.35 727.58
3 [CivilWorks 77.140 64.30 40.62
4 |Plant & Machinery 77.150 © 17,316.34 16,440.22
5 |Lines& Cables 77.160 15,730.04 15,513.10
77471 :
6 |Vehicles &173 137.30 115.26
7 {Furniture & Fixtures 77.180 23.68 25.03
8 |Office Equipment 77190 38.00 22.72
9 |Amortization of intangible assets 79.710 in 2.72
10 |lmpairment loss 77.755 246,97 0.00
Total 34,401.83 32,920.35
11 |Less: (i) Depreciation on assets used for construction| 77.500 35.64 13152
capitalized
(i) Depreciation on fixed assets created through | 77.910 Y
contribution work , 1,385.53 1,213.11
(ilf) Depreciation on fixed assets created through| 77.920 344,85 115.64
Govt. grant
Net Total 32,635.82 31,460.08
Note 34 : Repairs & Malntenance {Rupess in Lacs)
For the year For the year
:;‘ Particulars Am‘;nt ended ended
. March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 |Plant and Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL 74.141 174,22 168.32
- Others A T Bal. 74.1 3,061.20 2,606.47
. 2  {Buildings - 74.2 '257.90 346,51
3 Civil Works 743 112.83 98.63
4 |Linesand Cable net works 745 572.89 400.95
5 |Vehicles 74.6 4542 32.16
6 |Furniture and Fixtures 747 1.88 1.06
7 |Office Equipment 748 2.56 4.24
‘ "Total 4,228.90 3,658.33
8 |Less: R&M expenses for assets nsed in construction 74.9 86.79 85.46
capitalized
Net Total 4,142.11 3,572.87
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Note 35 : Administration & General Expenses (Rupees in Lacs)
sr. For the year For the year
No. Particulars Account code ended ended
March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 |Rent, Rates & Taxes 76.102 86.66 82.77
2 |Insurance 76.104 4.78 439
3 |Telephone & Postage 76.112t0 76.116 3197 3153
4 |Legal Charges 76121 42.55 3495
5 |Audit Fees 76.122 5.16 5.16
6 |Consultancy/Technical Charges 76.123 6.48 5.09
7 |Conveyance & Travel Charges 76.131-143 840.11 755.94
8 |Fees & Subscription 76.129 & 76.151 51.51 57.05
9 |Books & Periodicals 76.152 0.25 0.29
10 |Printing & Stationery 76.153 39.66 31.06
11 |Electricity/Water Charges 76.158 & 76.160 1,557.76 1,488.00
12 |Expenses on Training 76.167 34.03 49.73
13 - |Hospitality 76.171,181 & 189 12.08 11.74
14 |Miscellaneous Expenses 76.190 167.60 19597
15 |Other Expenses Bal. 76.1 27.30 28.79
16 |Material related expenses 76.2 265.92 381.11
Total 3,173.82 3,163.58
17 |Less: A&G expenses for assets used in 76.9
constructio:p capitalized 408.88 40387
Net Total 2,764.95 2,759.71

Note 35.1 : Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors
(excluding G.S.T.)

(Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. For the year For the year
No’ Particulars ended ended
) March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
As an Auditor
i |Tax Audit Fee 0.66 0.66
ii |Statutory Audit Fees 3.50 3.50
Note 36 : ULDC Charges {Rupees in Lacs)
Tl — — e For the year For the year
Nt; Particulars Account Code “ended | ended -
j March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1 |ULDC Charges - SLDC own share 70.501 1,378.01 568.19
2 |ULDC Charges - BBMB share 70.502 78.09 21212
3 |NRLDC fees and charges o 70.504 467.52 471,98
i Total 1,923.61 1,252.29
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Note 37 : Other Expenses/Debits (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account For the year For the year
No. Code ended ended

March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
1 |Provision for value of obsolesence of stores 79.471 0.08 296.37
2 |Provision for doubtful dues from 79.482 40.20 316.24
employees/suppliers S T
3 |Provision for losses under investigation 79.483 3541 2.72
4 |Sundry debits written off 79.571 172.33 122.93
‘ Total 248.03 738.26

Note 38 : CSR Expenses V (Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account For the year For the year
No. code ended ended

March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1 JCSR Expenses 76.302 222.80 ‘ 131.15
Total 222.80 13115
Note 39: Other Comprehensive Income {Rupees in Lacs)
Sr. Particulars Account For the year For the year
No. code ended ended
March 31,2024 | March 31, 2023
1 |items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Actuarial 75.881 {73.86) {115.04
Total (73.86) (115.04
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40 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}-37 provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”™

(a) Provisions
Rupees in Lacs)
. Closing
Opening Additions/
::: Particulars GH balance as at | Transfers during uﬁ“’;:‘:o:::ﬁ“g dm?e;:a:r bamllance ;‘;at
April 1,2023 the year b4 g the y a‘zodlz Y
i |Provision for Leave Encashment 44,162 3,37491 577.74 1.66 3,951.004
ii |Provision for Gratuity i 44,161 2,133.35) 987.09 4.92 3,115.52
e 22502/
ifi {Provision for value of absolesence of stores 122905 297.32 0.08 284.23 13.17
Provision for losses under investigation & stock]
iv |shortage/doubtful recaveries from employees/] 2B.951 412.70 18006 8233 510.43
suppliers
v |Provision for doubtful dues from consumers 23.900 2.53 253 -
‘l'ntal‘ 6,220.82 1,744.97 6.58 369.101 7.590.12
(b) Contingent Liabilities: : (Rupses in Lacs
Particulars March 31,2024 | March31, 2023
Pending court cases - land acquisition for setting up transmission lines/Sub stations 1.00 1.00}
- Others’ 11.13 18.10
Arbitration cases - 133.47
Service Matter cases 6.68 -
Entry tax® /Sales tax 3,816.93 3,81693
GST matters** (Service Tax related contingent fiability) 150.00 150.00
Other Contingent Liabilities *** 320.32 32032
: Total 4,306.07 4,439.82

*  Contingent liability of Entry tax/Sales tax is disputad tax Hiability levied by Govt. of Punjab, Department of Excise & Taxation and subsequently exempted vide
notification dated October 4, 2013, This amount of Entry tax which relates to period prior for exemption notification has not deposited by corporation. The
matter Is pending with Punjab and Haryana High Court. )

«s A show cause notice has been issued on 26.05.2020 by the office of Directorate Genersl of GST Intefligence, Ludhiana for payment of service tax of Rs. 1.50
crore on the guarantee fee paid in March 2017 on reverse charge basis and its related dues Le. interest under section 75 @ 15% pa. from April 2017 to date
and penalty under section 77(2) and 78(1} of Finance Act, 1995, Competent Authority has decided to contest the liability.

as Bills received from PGCIL - an appeal against CERC order dated 21.11.2019 in petition no, 158/TT/2018 has been filed by PSTCL before APTEL, New Delhi,
The appeal was disposed off vide APTEL order dated 15.09.2022 in favour of PSTCL setting aside the liability put on PSTCL to pay for the transmission
chargers. PGCIL filed new appeal no. D,1948 of 2023 before supreme court. Case is under consideration by Supreme Court of India.

{c} i Contingeut Assets: Corporationisin pbssession of Bank Guarantee from supplier/contractors e, for successful completion of the contract/warranty period
amounting to Rs. 8456.45 lacs ason 31.03.2024 and Rs. 5954.24 Iacs as on 31.03.2023.

41 Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 791.17 Crores on March 31, 2024 and Rs. 538.92 Crores an March 31, 2023.
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42  Falr value of financlal assets and financial liabilities measured atamortized cost {Rupees in Lacs}
Particul March 31,2024 “ March 31,2023
Carrying Amount | Fairvalue _ Carrying Amount | Fair value
tFinanclal Assets:
Non-current:
Other Financial Assets *_| 53.52] 53.52] 4352 | 4352
Current:
Trader Recelvables 51,092.33 51,092.33 51,800.86 51,800.86
Cash and cash equivalents 27244 27244 474.28 474.28
Other Bank Balances _e936L T 6936 82.68] 8268}
QOther Financial Assets 363.04 363.04 297.81 297811
Total Financial Assets $1,850.69 51,850.69 52,699.14 52,699.14
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current;
Long term borrowings 3,35,315.68 3,35,263.48 3,05812.80 3,05,728.56
Lease Liabilities - for| 727.12 727.12 72093 720.93
Right-of-use (ROU) - Land
Current:
Borrowings 96,387.28 96,387.28 1,07,835.89 1,07,835.89
Lease Liabilitles - for) 76.42 76.42 7642 76.42
Right-of-use (ROU) - Land
Other Financial Liabilities 20,362.01 20,362.01 34,823.66 34,823.66
Total 4,52,868.51 4,52,816.32 4,49,269.71 4,49,185.46

*As no recovery period/ schedule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from staff and other receivables reflected under non current financial assets.

421 (i) The carrying amount of current financial instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash equivalents and .
other liabilities are considered to be the same as thelr fair values, due to their short-term nature.
{if) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities ie. long term borrowings except loan from PSPCL (11KV-V(CB)
which is interest free, are financed at competitive interest rate. Hence carrying value are considered to be the same as their
fair values.

(1ii) Please refer Note 17.2 for discounting of PSPCL {11KV - VCB] loan. .

43 Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments
Financial Instruments by Categories
{a) The carrying value and faiv value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2024.

{Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Total carrylng value as at Financial assets/ Financial assets/ Amaortized cost Total tair value
March 31, 2024 Mabilities at FVTPL | Habilittes atfafr value | asat March 31, 2024 | asatMarch 31, 2024
axat March 31,2024 through 0C1
as at March 31,2024
Financial Assets:
Non-current: .
Other Financial Assets | 5352 | - | - i 53.52 | 53.52
Current:
Trader Receivables 51,092.33 . - 5109233 ¢ . 51,092.33
Cash and cash equivalents 272.44 - . - 272.44 27244
Other Bank Balances 69.36 ) 69.36 69.36
Other Financial Assets 363.04 - . 363.04 363.04
Total 51,850.69 - - 51,850.69 51,850.69
Financial Liabilities:
Non-current:
Long term borrowings 3,35,315.68 - - 3,35,315.68 3,35263.48
Lease Liabilities - for 72712 - - 72712 727.12
Right-of-use (ROU) - Land
Current:
Borrowings, . 96,387.28 - - 96,387.28 96,387.28
Lease Liabilities - for . 7642 7642 76.42
Right-of-use (ROU) - Land ;
Other Financial Liabilities 20,362.01 - - 20,362.01 20362.01
Total . 4,52,868.51 - - 4,52,868.51 4,52,816.32

o
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(b] The carrying value and falr value of financial instruments by categories for the year ended 31.03.2023 {Rupses in Lacs}
Particulars Total carrying value Financial assets/ Financial Amortized cost ‘Total fair value

as at March 31,2023 Habilities at FVTPL assets/liabilitiesat | asatMarch 31, 2023 | asat March 31,2023
as at March 31,2023 | fair valee through 0Ct
asgat March 31, 2023

Financial Assets:

Noun-curcent:

Gther Financial Assets | 43.52 - | - 4352 | 4352

Current:

Trader Receivables 51,800.86 » . §1,800.86 51,800.86

Cash and cash equivalents 47428 - - 474.28 474.28

QOther Bank Balances 82,68 . 82.68 82.68

Other Financial Assets 297.81 - . 29781 29781
Total 52,699.14 - ~ 52,699.14 52,699.14

Financial Liabilitles:

Non-currents

Long term borrowings 3,05,812.80 - T - 3,05812.80 3,05,728.56

Lease Liabilities - for 72093 - - 720,93 720.93

Right-of-use (ROU) - Land

Current: :

Borrowings 1,07,835.89 - - 1,07,835.89 1,07,835.89 |

Lease Liabllittes - for| 7642 - - 7642 76.42

Right-of-use (ROU) - Land R

|Other Financial Liabilitles 34,823.66 - . - 34,823.66 34,823.66

Total| 4,49,269.71 - - 4,49,269.71 4,49,185.46

44  FairValue Hierarchy
® Level 1 - Level 1 hierarchy includes Anancial instruments measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets. ~

®  Level 2 - Level 2 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs othar than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly {ie. as prices) or indirectly (Le. derived from prices). -
@  Level 3 - Level 3 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

The following table present fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fairvalue

[Rupeesin Lacs]
_Particulars ] March 31,2024 i March 31,2023
Fimmnclal Liabilities at falr Value : Loau from PSPCL (11KV_VCB)* "
Level 1 - -
Level 2 - -
Level 3 23254 295.40 -
Total 232.54 295.40
Valustion Technique and key inputs DCF DCE
Significant unobservable inputs Trterest raie of similar loan (1.e. 10.85%]) Tnterest rate of simiar loan (L.e. 10.85%)

* Interest free loan received fram PSPCL, Loan is shown at its fair value and remaining amount appeared in Deferred Income under non current abilities using (DCF)
Valuation technique and key inputs.

45 Financial risk management
Financial risk factors v
The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and Hauidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the
unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Remarks

Market risk- Interest rate {Long term borrowings at variable rate of Sensitivity analysts ~ |The Compuny fas not taken any measure to avold risk arising

interest from interest rate. Since company is able to obtain finance at
competitive interest rate

Creditrisk Cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, Ageing analysis Majority of receivable are from Government undertaking. They
financial instruments. Creditrating are ed but considered good.

Liquidity risk Barrowings and other labilities Rolling cash flow Malntaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

) 1. forecasts -
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a)

b)

i)

ii)

c)

Market Risk
Interest rate risk

The company’s main interest rate risk arise from long term borrowings with variable rates,

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

borrowings are denominated in INR currency during March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023,
The exposure of company’s borrowings to interest rate changes at the end of reporting period are as follows:

(Rupees in Lacs]

Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Variable rate borrowings 3,88,124.58 3,73,102.88
Fixed rate borrowings 11,736.15 13,617.82
Total borrowings 3,99,860.73 3,86,720.70

Sensitivity :

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense from borrowin
interest rates on Profit or loss.

[Rupees in Lacs]
. Impact on profit after tax
Particul
articwlars March31,2024 | March 31,2023
Interest rates- increase by 50 basis Pts. (1,940.62) (1,890.01)
Interest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts. 1,940.62 1,890.01

Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterpal
date is primarily from trade receivables and unbilled revenue. Accordingl

assets in the following paragraphs.

Trade Receivables

The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting

typically unsecureid and ave derived iroid revenue éarued fromi customers.

Credit risk exposure
An analysis of age of trade receivables at each reporting date is summarized as follows:
{Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 ’
Gross Amount Impairment Gross Amount Impairment

Not due 39,508.69 - 49,316.16 -
Past due less than six months . 9,134.64 - 35.70 -
Past due more than six months 2,449.00 - 2,451.53 -

Total 51,092.33 - 51,803.39 -

Trade receivables are impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful base

receivables. The company considers that all the above financial assets that

quality.

The company does not hold any collateral or other enhancements to cover its credit risks associated with its financial assets.

Other financial assets

The Company held cash and cash equivalents of Rs. 272.44 lac March 31,2
public sector banks and high rated private sector banks and do not have any

Liquidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.
Company manages its liquidity needs by continuously monitorin

compared to available cash in order to determine any shortfalls,

Short term liquidity requirements consists mainly of sundry creditors, expense payable,
reporting date. Company maintains a sufficient balance in cash and cash equivalents to mee

Company assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage ﬂ'tem through internal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non

undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.

which expose the company to cash flow interest rate risk. Company’s

gs as a result of change in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact of increase/decrease in

rty resulting in a financial loss. The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting
, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated from all other financial

to Rs. 51,092.33 lac (March 31, 2024) and Rs. 51,803.39 lac {March 31, 2023). Trade receivables are

d on thie recovery analysis performed by the cémpany for individual trade
are not impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review are of good credit

024 and Rs. 474.28 lac March 31, 2023. The cash and cash equivalents are held with
significant credit risk.

g cash inflows and by malntaining adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements are

other payable arising during the normal course of business as at each
t its short term liquidity requirements.

-derivative financial liabilities. The amount disclosed in the table is the contractual

{Rupees In Lacs),
Particulars | _Lessthan6months | 6monthsto 1 year | 1-5 years | _More than S years | Total
As at March 31, 2024 .
Short Term Borrowing 31,557.50 5,000.00 36,557.50
Long Term Borrowing 29,874.66 30,167.82 2,07,888.26 1,27,214.72 3,95,145.46
Security Deposit 457,58 1,827.43 2,285.01
Other financial liability 18,077,00 18,077.00
Total 61,9_&9-73] 55,072.25 2,07,888.26 127,214.72 4,52,064.97
As at March 31, 2023
Short Term Borrowing 26,548.35 10,000.00 - - 36,548.35
Long Term Borrowing 38,062.16, 33,225.39 1,94,460.0ﬂ - 1,11,352.74 3,77,100.35
Security Deposit 398.81 1,778.39 - . 2,177.20}
Other financial liability B 32,646.46] - - 32,646.46
Total 65,009.31 77,650.24 1,94,460.06 1,11,352.74 44847235}

*The above figures are showr at their original carrying amount excluding ind d{ﬂen\

o
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46 Capital Management
Risk Management:

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to:

1. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders, and
2. Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the Industry, the Company monitors capital on the basis of following ratio:

Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by

Total 'Equity’ as shown in the Balance Sheet

The debt ~equity ratio of the Company is as follows :

upees in Lacs,
Particulars As at March 31,2024 | Asat March 31, 2023
Long term debt 3,95,093.27 3,77.016.10
Equity (including Capital Reserve) 3,21,287.38. 3,15,153.52
Debt-Equity Ratio 1.23 1.20
47 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}-23 "Borrowing Costs™
The amount capitalized with Property, Plant & Equipment’s as borrowing cost is Rs.2304.07 lac & Rs. 1916.66 lac for the year ended March 31, 2024 & March 31, 2023 respectively on
the basis of Weighted Average method as capitalization rate 8.52% and 8.69% respectively, as per policy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant accounting policies.
48 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 "[mpairment of assets”
The company has assessed there is no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under major heads such as Land, Building, Plant and Machinery, Lines & Cables, In case of Assets notin
use - Damaged/Unrepairable tmpairment loss of Rs. 246.97 lacs and Rs. NIL lacs has recognised in March 2024 and March 2023 respectively.
49  Disclosure in respectof Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 "Leases”
As lessee
2 Mutadity swElysis &7
Maturity analysis - “ontractual undiscounted cash | For the year ended March| For the year ended
flows 31,2024 March 31,2023
Less than one year 76.42 76.42
One to five years 344.67 328.62
More than five years 1,601.18 1,693.66
Total 2,022.28 2,098.70
Total discounted lease labilities (discount rate 10.75%) at 31st March 2024 '
"y upees In Lacs,
Lease labilities included In the tof clal | Forthe year eided March |  For the year ended
position at 31st March 2024 31,2024 March 31,2023
Current 76.42] 7642
. Non-Current 727.12 72093
Total 803.55 797.35
50 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS)-108: “Operating Segments”
Based on the "management approach” as defined in [nd AS 108, the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the performance and allocates resources
based on an analysts of various performance indicators by business segments.
501 Entity-Wide Disclosures-
1. Information about major customers
' upees In Lacs
r— Turtnmer Name Segment 1
March 24,2065 March32,2923
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,56,828.00 l 1,59,009.00
‘There is only one customer which contribute more than 10% of entity revenue. ’
2. Geographical Information .
Revenue from external customers by location of operations and information about its non current assets* by location of assets are as
follows:
. (Rupees In Lacs)
Revenue from external customers Non current Assets®
Particulars
March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
India (Punjab) 1,57,372.42 1,59,442.54 7,81,530.88 7,63,227.06
Total 1,57,372.42 1,59,442.54 7,81,530.88 7,63,227.06

* Non-current assets for this purpose consists of Property, Plant & Equipment, Intangible assets, Assets held for sale and Capital work in progress.

3. Revenue from major products

Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-
(Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Punjab State Power Corporation Limited 1,56,828.00 1,59,009.00
Total 1,56,828.00 1,59,009.00
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Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits”
General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:

Employees recruited by PSTCL covered under the NPS scheme.

Gratuity and Leave Encashment
1 Summary of membership data

Particulars Gratuity Leave encashment
: March 31,2024 | March31,2023 | March31,2024 | March31, 2023 |
Numbers of employees 1734 1536 1734 1536
Total Monthly Salary {in lacs) 901.43 779.25 90143 779.25]
Total Monthly Salary for leave availment (in lacs) - 1084.53 779,25{
Average Past Service {Years}) . . -5.55 5.25 5.55 5.25
Avera; e (Years) 33.32 32.82 33.32 32.82
Average remaining workdng life (Years) 26.68 25.32 26.68] 25.32
Leave balance considered on valuation date - 219250 183954
Weighted average duration of PBO 19.26 19.541 . 19.26 19.54
Average accumulated leave per employees (days) - . 126 120
2 Actuarial Assumptions
a) Economic Assumptions .
Particulars ‘ Gratuity , Leave encashment
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Discounting Rate 7.22% 7.39% 7.22% 7.39%
Future Salary Increase - 6.00% 6.00% . 600%|
b) Demographic Assumptions V o o
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Retirement Age (Years) Class IV - 60 Yrs. Class IV - 60 Yrs. Class IV - 60 Yrs. Class IV - 60 Yrs,
Others - 58 Yrs. Others - 58 Yrs. Others - 58 Yrs. Others - S8 ¥rs.
Director - 65Yrs Director - 63Yrs,
N 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of IALM
Mortality rates inclusive of provision for disability (2012-14) (2012-14) {2012-14) {2012-14}
Attrition at Ages Withdrawal Rate (%) | Withdrawal Rate (%) | Withdrawal Rate (%) |Withdrawal Rate (%)
Less than 50 Years 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
Above 50 Years 2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%
Leave -1 - 219250 183954
Leave availment Rate - - 2.50% 2.50%
Leave lapse rate while in service - - Nil Nil
Leave lapse rate on exit . - Nil Nil
Leave encashment rate while in service - - Nil Nil
3 Actuarial Method: Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method
4 Scale of Benefits
Salary for calculation of gratuity Last drawn qualifying salary Last drawn qualifying salary
Vesting period S years of service NIL
Benefits on normal retirement As per Gratuity rules applicable to State ) tati
Government Employees (CSR Rules) A accum n
Benefit on early retirement/withdrawal/resignation Same as normal retirement benefitbased on
service upto the date of exit. Same as normal retivement benefit
Same as normal retirement benefit based on
Benefits on death in service service upto the date of death & no vesting | Sameas normal retirement benefit
conditions apply.
Limit 20.00 lacs -
Benefits
1. Yearly accrual « 22.81 days
2. Maximum accumulation - . 450 days
3. Total Leave Days - 2,19,250
4, Availment in service (compensated absence) - Yes
5. Leave encashment in service - No
6, Leave encashment on exit - Yes
7. Month to be treated as - 30 days
8. Lapse - Yes {More than 450 Days)
5 Plan Liability (Rupees in Lacs}
N Gratuity Leave
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 2,70943 2,133.35 4,357.08 3,374.91
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Service Cost
Gratuity Leave -
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Current Service cost 346.23 282.41 561.25 452.00
Past Service cost including curtaiiment Gains/Losses - - - -
Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements - - - -
Taotal Service Cost 346.23 282.41 561.25 452.00
Net Interest Cost {Rupees in Lacs]
Gratuity Leave
, Particulars Warch 317028 | March31,2023 | March31,2024 | March 31,2023
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 157.65 | 117.26 249.41 184.17
Interest income on Plan Assets - - - -
Net Interest cost (Income) 157.65 117.26 24941 184.17
Change In Benefit Obligation {Rupees In Lacs}
Particulars Gratuity _Leave
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of obligation as at the begianing of the 2,13335 1,633.11 337491 2,565.04
period
Acquisition adjustment - - -1 “
Interest cost 157.65 117.26 249.41 184.17
Service cost 346,23 282.41 561.25 452.00
Past service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses - - - -
Benefits Paid {1.661 _{14.46) (4.92) {0.48)
Total Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on obligation 73.86 115.04 17643 174.19
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period _2,70943 2,133.35 4,357.08 3,374.91
Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss on obligation : {Rupees in Lacs)
) ) Gratuity Leave
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from change in - - -
Demo, hic Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in 69.61 (70.81) 12190 (123.06}
Financtal Assumption
Actuarial (Gain)/Lass on arising from Experience 425 185.85 54.53 297.25
Adjustment
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 73.86 115.04 17643 17419
Actuarial Gain/Loss on Plan Asset (Rupees in Lacs)
‘ Gratuity Leave
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 . March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
|Expected Interest Income - - - -
Actual Income on Plan Asset - - - -
|Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Balance Sheet and related analysis (Rupees in Lacs)
Gratuity Leave
, Particulars Vorch 312024 | March31,2023 | March31,2024 | March31,2023
Present value of the obligation atend _2,70943 2,133.35 4,357.08 3,374.91
Fair value of Plan Assets - - - -
Unfunded (Liability)/Provision in Balance Sheet (2,709.43) (2,133.35) {4,357.08) {3,374.91})
The amounts recognized in the income statement {Rupees in Lacs]
Gratulty Leave
Particulars Ve 3i7024 | Marchal,z023 | March31,2024 | March31,2023
Total service cost 346.23 28241 561.25 452.00
Net interest cost 157.65 117.26 249.41 184.17
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period - - 17643 17419
Expenses recognized in the income statement 503.88 399.67 987.09 810.36
QOther Comprehensive Income ey R s L {Rupees in Lacs]
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Net caraulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) - - . -
opening
Actuarial gain/(loss) for the year on PBO (73.86) {115.04) - -
Actuarial gain/Qoss) for the year on Asset - - - -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss} at the end of the (73.86) {115.04) - -
year |
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Change in Plan Assets

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

{Rupees in Lacs]

Gratuity

Leave

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31,2023

March 31,2024

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period

March 31,2023

-

Actual return on plan assets

Employer contribution

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period

[Rug_eg in Lacs)

Gratuity

Leave

_Particulars

Major categories of plan assets (as percentage of total plan assets)

- March 31,2024

Government of india Securities

March 31,2023 -

| March 31,2024

March 31,2023

State Government Securities

Hi; uality Corporate Bonds

Equity Shares of Listed Companies

Property

IR EREE L

Funds managed by Insurer
Bank Balance

Change in Net Defined Benefit Obligation

{Rupees in Lacs)

Gratuity

Leave

Particulars

March 31,202+ |

March 31,2023

March 31,2024

March 31,2023

Net defined benefit liability at the beginning of the 2,133.35 1,633.11 3,37491 2,565.04
period
Acquisition adjustment - - - .
Total Service cost 346.23 282.41 561.25 452.00
Net Interest cost {income) 157.65 117.26 24941 184.17
Re - measurements 7386 115.04 176.43 174.19
Contribution pald to the Fund - - - -
Benefit paid directly by the enterprise {1.66} {14.46) {492} (0.48)
Net defined benefit liability at the end of the period 2,70943 2,133.35 ' 4,357.08 3,374.91
Bifurcation of PBO at the end of the year in current and non-current {Rupees in Lacs]
Particulars Sramuily Leave
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Current liability {Amount due within one year) 7137 57.83 109.73 89.02
Non current Hability (Amount due over one year] 2,638.07 2.075.52 4,247.36 3,285.89
| Total PRO at the end of the year 2,709.43 2,133.35 4,357.08 3,374.91
Expected contribution for the next Annual reporting period {Rupees in Lacs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Service cost 390.48 330.53 615.34 517.19
Net interest cost 195.62 157.65 314.58 249.41
Expected expenses for the next annual reporting 586,10 488.18 92992 766.60
period
Sensitivity Analysis of the defined benefits obligation {Rupees in Lacs)
_Particulars ’ Gratulty ] Leave “
i March 31,2024 | March31,2023 - |  March31,2024 |- March31,2023

a}im ofthe Change | unt rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 2,70943 2,133.35 4,357.08 337491

(i) Impactdue to increase of 1% {408.29) {319.94) {822.23) {650.35)

(ii) Impactduetodecrease of 1% 439.87 354.21 653.62 497.52
b} Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of ohiigation at the end of the perlod 2,70943 2,133.35 4,357.08 3,374.91

{i} Impact due toincrease of 1% 369.63 303.41 649.23 502.86

{ii} Impact due to decrease of 1% {352.53) {300.16) {845.24) {659.55)
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52 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accountin

a. List of CMD/Directors/key managerial personnel

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

g Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures”

Name Designation Period
Sh. A. Venu Prasad, 1AS CMD, PSTCL 01,04.2023 31.07.2023
Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS CMD, PS’I"CL 16.08.2923 31.03.2024
Sh. Ajoy Kumar Sinha, 1AS ggj:?;;ﬁg:;f%ﬁ::ze;?ggce) 01.04.2023 31.03.2024
Sh. Tejveer Singh, IAS ggjf?frgjg‘:ﬁf%‘;ﬁf:;f:@g;mw’ 01.04.2023 31,03.2024
Ms. Isha, IAS Woman Director 01.04.2023 27.07.2023
Smt. Gurpreet Kaur Sapra. 1AS Woman Director 06.10.2023 31.03.2024
Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Director/F&C 01.04.2023 31.03.2024
Er. Vardeep Singh Maunder Director/Technical 01.04.2023 31.03.2024
Sh. Nem Chand Director/Admin 12.07.2023 31.03.2024
Er. Anil Kaplush Independent Director ‘ 01.04.2023 110.01.2024
Sh. Suresh Kumar Arora Independent Director 01.04.2023 31.03.2024
Sh. Sudhir Kumar ?hief Financial Officer 01.04.2023 11.12.2023
Sh. Sumit Bansal Chief Financial Officer 12.12.2023 31.03.2024
Sh. Sahil Pandey Company Secretary 01.04.2023 31.03.2024
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Disclesure in respect of Indian Accouhﬁng Standard (Ind AS}-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS}"

f) Basic EPS
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the entity
by the weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

(Rupees in Lacs
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the company 6,207.72 10,204.73
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 6,207.72 10,204.73
Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of basic 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
earnings per share (B)
Basic EPS (A/B) (%) 1.02 1.68
ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

{Rupees in Lacs)
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31,2023 -
Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the company 6,207.72 10,204.73
Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 6,207.72 10,204.73
Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for 6,207.72 10,204.73
the effect of dilution : (A)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for the purpose of basic 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
earnings per share '
Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect 60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465
of dilution
Diluted EPS (A/B}(3) 1.02 1.68

Assets hypothecated as security & Assets charged by way of Equitable mortgage

The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security and assets charged by way of Equitable mdﬁéage for
current & pon current borrowings are:

{Rupees in Lacs
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Current
Financial Assets I
First Charge (Hypothecation) m . 51,092.33 51,800.86
Non-Financial Assets /e %A AN
Hypothecation X \ - -
Total Current assets \ %) 51,092.33 51,800.86
Non Current (Non-Financial Assets) N Lo/ )
Hypothecation i 3,40,792.90 3,10,508.61
Charged by way of Equitable mortgage 70,812.50 84,921.00
Total Non Current assets 4,11,605.40 3,95,429.61
QW— &~
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSI ON CORPORATION LIMITED
55 Analytical Ratios
g For the year
. For the year ended Change
Se. No. Ratles: Numerator Denominator March 31, 2024 ng:dmn (% age) Reason for variance (i above 25%)
a [CurrentRatio jCurrent Assels Curvent Liabilitles 430 074 2143% NA
Totat Current Lisbilities as shown in
frocal Curtoms dsses o shavin in sheet and it excludes Current
inaturity of long tarm borrotings
Total of Nota S to 14 Totl of Note 22ta 27
b [DeBCESEY rominebe Sharcholder's Equity 123 120 279% N
Total borrowings « Current  Tots] Equity share copital & other
af tang term e |equity as shown i Balance sheet
Note 17422 Total Notx 15416
¢ [Debtservice  |Earmingsavalableloridebt Inept service .64 058 2.20% RA
kay for ek Service = Net
 Profic befors taxes + Nan-cosh
ke
‘s R Dbt service = Enderest & Lease
depreciotion and other
amortizations s Interest + other Faymencs ¢ Principal Repayments
adjustmerits like loss on sale of
 Fixed expte ofe.
Net cash from financing activities in
 Profit fluss for the period Nate LCES minus Proveeds fruos Long term,
32+ Note 33+ Note No 37 2erem, leave Habilities us thown
IPSERC has not pronsuced the
Return on . review of tariff for the FY 2023-24 yet, due
F] {wu’mu o [NesPros:AterTaxes Averige Sharcholder’s Equity LI5% 329% ATz [ e for the pesiod s
understated as compared to the last year
[Average of opening & closing
Profit/{Loss) for the period (C-D) as
hewn in PAL A/c MMW&:&M&
e ‘LW“"‘””'“ o |COGS or Sates Average lavestory NA nA NA NA
Trade
f  |Receivables ‘ﬂatcred!tnks | Average sccounts recelvables 3.06 350 -1261% NA
[Average of apening & closing Trode
Revenue from Operations a3 '
IMhP&Mt(NmZQ} Recoivables as shown in BS [Note
g E"::v{;”"“‘ Inet credst Purchases Average trade Payables NA NA N NA
n eteapital | Netsales Average Working Capttal (12.85) (1556 A741% NA.
[Averoge of opening & closing
Working Copltal.
{Revenu from Operattons as shown |Working Copital = Qurrent Avsets
i PAL Afc { Note 29) Note 3 b 14)- Current Liobilities
excluding Current Maturity of Long
27
PSERE has not proncuced the
. review of tarlff foc the FY 2023-24 yet, due
I [Netprofitratio [Net Profit Net Satey 3.94% 6A40% 3837% o whicls profit for the period is
understated ag compared to the last yoar
M{bﬂ}ﬁ:kdnpm(c-mas Y Reverue from Operutioos a3 thown in
jReturnon
1 leaphat |sarning betor oterest ana Capital Employed 5.24% 575% BE0% NA
empiayed taxes
Profity (loss) for the periad (G- Capitad Emglayed = Tenglble Net
D} Finance casts (Note 35) o YWorth » Total Debt ¢ Defarred Tax
Jehasen in PALAS o N—
Tobul asses (ArB) at chawn is 05
Current fiobifity exiuding current
maturity of long term burrowings
PSERC has net pronouced the
k 'f:"“‘ o ::::"“‘m Interest And 1y oagn Net Worth 1% 825% 4291% ;"”"“‘l “"‘f :x "mwm 74 yet, due
ynderstated us compared to the last yoar
: of spening & dusing of
Profic/{Loss) far the period (C-D} as  Equity share sapital & Clasing
shawn in PRLASc betance of Profit & Lass Account a3
shown in Balancs shaet (Note 15+16)
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Corporate Social Respousibility Expenses

The amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Companies Act

i {Rupees in Lacs,
Particulars For the year ended March | For the year ended
31,2024 _March 31,2023 _|
a) Amount required to be spent during the year @ 2% of Average of Profit/(Loss), as per 222.80 13115
section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 years. )
b) Amount of expenditure incurred * 222.80 13115

¢] Reason for shortfall

¢) Shortfall at the end of the year
d) Total of previous years shortfall

- -

Not applicable

Not applicable

Promoting education Not applicable

* PSTCL decided to incur Rs. 2.23 crore for promoting so
schools through Punjab Energy Developme!
concerned offices before 31st March 2024, th

Pﬁ Nature of CSR activities
Detail of Average of Profit/(Loss),

Average of Profit/(Loss) for FY 2023-24
Average of Profit/(Loss) for FY 2022-23

as per Section 198 of the Act, of Last 3 Years:~

2022-23 10,516.68
2021-22 21,361.95
2020-21 (restated) 1,540.83
2019-20 {3.230.26}
11,139.82
6,557.51

lor energy by installation of Solor Power Plants on the roof top of 74 government

nt Agency and balance amount fo

r providing computers in govt.
& work was in progress as on 31-03-2024, hence utilization certl

schools. The amount was paid to the
ficates are still to receive.

D e

—I6Y —

§7 Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, outstanding balances of parties covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 are as under:-
i Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:-
(Rupees in Lacs]
sr. 2023-24 No. of 2022-23
Enterprise No. of firms .
No. i >0 Principal_ interest Girms | Princpal | Interest |
i |Micro 2 54.62 ) - [ - .
i |Small 6 168.68] - 19 146.98 -
Total 8 22329 - 19 146.98 -
fi  The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year:- —
Sr. 2023-24 No. of 2022-23 .
No. Enterprise No. of items Principal Interest items Princ interest
i [Micro - - - - - -
i {Small - - . R
i The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which has been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006:- -
A - 022~
:r Enterprise No. of items 2023-24 No. of 2022-23
0. Interestdue Interest payable | ltems Interest due Interest payable
i {Micro and Small - - - ~ - -
iV  The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year:- ) .
Sr. 2023-24 No. of 2022-23
| No. Enterprise No. of items Interest Accrued Interest unpaid {tems | Interest Accrued Interest unpaid
i [Micro and Small - - - - -~ - -
. v The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disaliowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006:-
Sr. 2023-24 No. of 2022-23
Enterprise No. of items
No. i 1 & [ Interest payable | items Interest due Interest pavable
i {Micro and Small - - - - - -
58 Detail of Immoveable Properties whose title deeds are not in the name of PSTCL as on 31.03.2024 {Rupees in Lacs)
"| Whether title deed holder is
Gross a promoter, director or Reason for not being
sr. | Description of item of carryl Title the relative ofa Property held | held in the name of
No. Property value ne premoter*/director or since which date | the PSTCL (indicate
employee of - disputed case also)
WA promoter/director
i Land and land rights include the land for which title/dg® np’v' & siat in the name of Company, but the ownership of which accrues to PSTCL by
operation of law through Transfer scheme notified by Bovernment on 24.12.2012. Further, all these lands are in peaceful possession of PSTCL,
and investment has already been made on such lands for creation of assets which are owned by PSTCL. ’
fi Process of updating the land records or ransfer in the name of the company is under process. For this purpose Addl Chief Secretary to Govt. ol
Punjab, Department of Power has constituted a committee for resolving the issues being faced by PSTCL for transfering the land title in its name.
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MISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile PSEB period and
are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for
effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

No Guarantee fees has been paid during the previous/current year. However, PSTCL has measured its
borrowings initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost except in case of
transaction cost incurred on account of Guarantee fees. The loans taken on Guarantee fees are drawn in
multiple tranches and with variable rate of interest. ’

PSTCL has not measured the non-current borrowings at amortized cost using effective interest rate
(EIR) method of Guarantee fees being immaterial in consideration to the size and turnover of the

Company.

PSTCL is recognizing the revenue on the basis of tariff orders issued by the Hon'ble Commission
(PSERC). Some of the decisions of PSERC have been challenged in the APTEL/ Supreme Court. PSTCL
will account for the amount on the basis of outcome of the pending cases in APTEL/Supreme Court.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (PSPCL). Similarly, the Company is
also using some of the assets of PSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/receivable to/from PSPCL
has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement between the two
Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind AS-12, the deferred tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when
there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said
deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same
can he set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act 1961.
In view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset in the
current financial year 2023-24.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts are subject to confirmation.

MAT Credit is not recognized in the books of accounts as the company has exercised the option of
Section 115BAA of Income Tax Act, 1961 for FY 2020-21 (AY- 2021-22) onwards.

The books of account of Civil Circle, Patiala include completed assets of Plant & Machinery which has
not been transferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of completed assets which
relates to erstwhile PSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions, depreciation of Rs.63.87 lacs has
been charged during FY 2023-24 on all such completed assets in respect of Civil Circle Patiala has been
charged to P&L account.

¢S




3 ﬁ PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

67 The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged/restated for the

purpose of comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
& Loss and Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached  For and on behalf of the BoarW
For K.S. Dua & Co. R
Chartered Account;

FRN 017478N ’ {Biq \
(Vinod Kumar B nsgg (Tejveer Singh)
Director/F&C Chairman-cum-Managing
(CASwarn S : Director
Partner

M.No. 527610 T yﬁ:ﬁ”}M vt P "”J‘/’L
Place: Patiala . o it Bansal) 7/ (Sahil Panday)

Date: [p. 8¢ 20 ; » : Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
UpIN- 2463 7€
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM |

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN U40109PB2010SGC033814
Name of Company Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited
Registered Office PSEB Head Office, The Mall, Patiala-147001, Punjab, India

14" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the member (s):

Registered address:
E-mail Id:
Folio No.:
[/We, being the member(s) of equity shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature: or failing him/her

2. Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature: or failing him/her

3. Name: E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature:

as may/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 14" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 3:30 PM through physical
presence as well as Remote Video Conferencing mode (link of which will be provided in

mobile and email ID) at the Registered Office of the Company at PSEB Head Office, The Mall,
Patiala and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Sr. No. Resolutions

ORDINARY BUSINESS BY ORDINARY RESOLUTION

1. Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements as at 315 March 2024,
the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2. To fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors appointed by C&AG for FY 2024-25.

SPECIAL BUSINESS BY ORDINARY RESOLUTION

2. Special Business

3. To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditors for the financial year 2024-25.

Signed this........................ dayof.......cooiiiiiiiiine 2024

AFFIX
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder.................. Signature of Proxy holder(s)........................

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.

— ] 6T —
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